1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

10.
1.

12.

13.

Town of Colchester, Connecticut

127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

Board of Selectmen Agenda
Regular Meeting @ 7PM
Thursday, September 1, 2016
Colchester Town Hall
Meeting Room 1

Call to Order

Additions to the Agenda

0G :21 Hd 0€ 9nY 310l

Approve Minutes of the August 18, 2016 Board of Selectmen Meeting

Citizen’s Comments
Boards and Commissions — Interviews and/or Possible Appointments and Resignations
Budget Transfers

Tax Refunds & Rebates

Discussion and Possible Action on Senior Resources Agency on Aging Making Memories Grant

Discussion and Possible Action on Board of Selectmen Bylaws Regarding Citizens Comments

Citizen’s Comments
First Selectman’s Report
Liaison Reports

Adjourn




Town of Colchester, Connecticut

127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

Board of Selectmen Minutes

2
Regutar Meeting Minutes =
Thursday, August 18, 2016 ;:.
Colchester Town Hall @7pm ré;) 3 ‘
o x Fad
21y
MEMBERS PRESENT: First Selectman Art Shilosky, Selectman Rosemary Coyle, Selectman Denise Mizla, Selectman John.-
Jones and Selectman Stan Soby via teleconference 3% o
MEMBERS ABSENT: none =
(&3]

OTHERS PRESENT: Town Planner R Benson, Wetlands Officer J Gigglioti, Town Clerk G Furman, Sgt Martiﬁiaz, offifer
Goss, R Parlee, S Carron, J Cameron, N Reardon, J Ford, J Walsh, S Brown, T Falcone and Clerk T. Dean

1. Call to Order
A Shilosky called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m.

2. Additions to the Agenda

A Shilosky asked that the following be deleted; Item #12 Discussion and Possible Action on Zumba Gold Instructor and
#13 Discussion and Possible Action on Zumba Gold Toning Instructor Contract, renumber remaining items.

R Coyle moved to delete items from the agenda as presented, seconded by D Mizla. Unanimously approved. MOTION
CARRIED.

3. Approve Minutes of the August 4, 2016 Board of Selectmen Meeting
J Jones moved to approve the Regular Board of Selectmen meeting minutes of August 4, 2016, seconded by R Coyle.
Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED.

4. Citizen’'s Comments — none

5. Presentation of Ballistic Vest and Badge to Police K9 Josie
Colchester Rotarian Nicole Reardon presented the ballistic vest to Josie. She thanked John Gagnon Pet Resort for their
matching donation. The Rotary was also able to purchase a safe for the police cruiser. Artist J Cameron presented a
painted picture to Officer Goss.

6. Presentation by Economic Development Commission Regarding Facebook and Website Management Plan
J Ford and S Brown from the EDC used a powerpoint presentation to show the research results for a website plan for the
EDC (attached). The Board asked clarification on the 30-day display ad section and the management of data on a
regular basis. R Coyle stated that that a plan will need to be put in place and be specific, clear and concise. S Soby
stated there would need to be a sound framework in place, and the Board can provide feedback as necessary. The
Board agreed to let the EDC move forward to do more research.

7. Boards and Commissions — Interviews and/or Possible Appointments and Resignations
a. Police Commission
1. Resignation of Jeannette Langdon
R Coyle moved to accept the resignation, with regret, of Jeannette Langdon from the Police Commission, seconded
by J Jones. Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED.

S Soby stated that Jeannette has been a very dedicated and committed member, and her resignation is a loss to the
commission.
2. Carol Vaillancourt to be interviewed — was interviewed

8. Budget Transfers
R Coyle moved to approve the block of transfers as presented, seconded by D Mizla. Unanimously approved. MOTION
CARRIED.




BOS Minutes 8/18/16
Page 2

10.

11.

12
13.

14.

15.

Tax Refunds & Rebates

S Soby moved to approve tax refund in the amount of $49.98 to Benjamin Rafala, $22.84 to Wayne Campbell, $45.44 to
Robert and Anna Vinickas, $9.27 to Brendan Fiala, $9.24 to Stephen Miner, $32.05 to John Bogush, $84.75 to Honda
Lease Trust, $120.15 to Richard or Micheline Squires, $28.24 to Rossi Law Offices LTD, $72.40 to Rossi Law Offices
LTD, $12.13 to Rossi Law Offices LTD, $48.41 to Rossi Law Offices LTD, $120.89 Rossi Law Offices LTD, $9.94 to
Debra Jesse Nelson, and $11.90 to Mark and Rosemary Bosse, seconded by R Coyle. Unanimously approved.
MOTION CARRIED

Discussion and Possible Action on Board of Selectmen Bylaws Regarding Citizens Comments
Board discussed changes recommended by R Coyle and S Soby regarding section 3 for powerpoint and section 1
regarding time limits. Will review changes at the next meeting and vote. NO ACTION

Discussion and Possible Action on Sending Purchase of 95 Norwich Ave Proposal to Town Meeting and
Referendum

R Coyle moved to resolve that the Board of Selectmen recommend that the resolution approved at the April 7, 2016
Board of Selectmen meeting to purchase the property at 95 Norwich Avenue in Colchester move to a Special Town
Meeting to be held at Town Hall, 127 Norwich Avenue in the Town of Colchester, Connecticut, on August 31, 2016, at
7:00 p.m., and acted upon at referendum to be held on Tuesday, September 13, 2016 between the hours of 6:00 a.m.
and 8:00 p.m. Further resolved, that the aforesaid resolution shall be placed upon the paper ballots or voting machines
under the following heading: "SHALL THE TOWN OF COLCEHSTER PURCHASE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 95
NORWICH AVENUE, COLCHESTER, APPROPRIATE $283,240 FOR THE PURCHASE AND FINANCE SAID
PURCHASE FROM THE UNASSIGNED FUND BALANCE OF THE TOWN'S GENERAL FUND?" Electors and persons
qualified to vote in town meetings who are not electors will vote at the following polling place: Colchester Town Hall, 127
Norwich Avenue in Colchester, seconded by J Jones. Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED.

Citizens Comments — none
First Selectman’s Report — none

Liaison Reports

S Soby reported on Sewer & Water — Quorum issues on the commission. Drought conditions being discussed and
advised to the public.

Planning & Zoning — Did not meet for hearing as applicant did not respond to staff's questions.

R Coyle reported on Senior Center subcommittee — last meeting for Senior Center purchase held on 8/10 at Town Hall.
Commission on Aging — Raising money to do projects and get speakers for programs. New bus not delivered yet due to
wheel chair lift issues. Stats read (attached)

Fire Dept. — Met with Dave Martin and Chief Cox to discuss abatements for retirees.

Open Space —~ Looking at the process to develop greenway. Looking at extension to 8 mile greenway. Prioritizing open
space parcels.

Building Committee — workshop on 8/18. First Selectman and Superintendent asked for workshop to be cancelled due to
BOS meeting conflict.

Adjourn
J Jones moved to adjourn at 8:13 p.m., seconded by R Coyle. Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED.

Attachment: Facebook and EDC Website Management Plan

COA Meeting

Respectfully submitted,

Tricia Dean, Clerk



Facebook and EDC Website Management Plan

The following approach to the development of a Website and related Facebook Page is proposed by the
Economic Development Commission in accordance with the request of the Board of Selectmen.

Purpose and Intent.

It is the intention of the Economic Development Commission to implement a Social Medial tool to assist
the Commission in its efforts to benefit businesses new and old in Colchester. To achieve this goal the
EDC proposes to establish a Facebook Page and related Website separate but associated with the Town

Website.
Structure

The Plan of the EDC is to develop and publish a Website and Facebook Page to promote business activity
in Colchester and to offer one place where individuals and businesses can promote their services, where
developers can identify their projects and opportunities and where those who are seeking to do or
locate a business in Colchester will have on comprehensive resource to guide them.

Web site.
This feature of the program will have content including but not limited to:

1. Welcome and introduction to Colchester

2. Demographic Info in a Developers interest page

3. Afeature allowing existing and new businesses to occupy a page displaying their
offerings for a 30-day period.

4. A feature showing a map of Colchester with businesses and development sites along
with contact information

5. Afeature which describes the ways in which the EDC can assist business.

Links to the Town Website

Links to important development agencies

il 2

Facebook Page

This feature will be A social Media page which will have ongoing discussions of Commercial
opportunities in our town.

Information on the EDC and how to get in touch with us.
News and info on items of interest to the public on the business secter

Links to the town website and EDC website.



Management Plan

1.

The EDC has several members and volunteers who have experience in programming and
developing this media. The Social Media offerings will be developed within this setting

The medial items will be compliant with the Social Medial Policy of the Town. The sole *
exception will be that the EDC offerings wiilt seek to engage commerce as this this the intention
of the EDC.

As the site is developed it will not be published to the web until approved by the EDC at a
meeting convened for that purpose. Final approval of the site will be sought from the Board of
Selectmen or its designate.

The Web Site wiil accept material Tor the business information section Trom new or existing
businesses and shall post on a first come first serve basis.

The EDC will establish a subcommittee of its members to manage the design and development
of the Website and Facebook page.

The EDC will in consultation with the Board of Selectmen identify domain names for the Web
site , Facebook page and Coichester Grows emaii site.

Itis understood that the website and Facebook page need to be monitored on daily basis. To
facilitate this task the EDC will establish a Media subcommittee consisting of the Chairman and
two other members approved by the commission. This subcommittee will monitor the social
media and be empowered to respond to inquiries in compliance with Colchester Social Medial
Policy.



INCORPORATED

i AMEW oﬂ
C Q\QLN ester

CONINECTICUT

Summary of Website Research for the
Economic Development Commission

Prepared by Stacey Brown, Member
June, 2016




Town Website

* Virtual Towns & Schools (VTS)

* VTS is a MA based company servicing the town website
* VTS specializes in municipal websites, with best practices for
economic development
* Underlying technology is all open-source

* Drupalis on an open-sourced web content management platform
called Drupal, which is written in PHP

* Platform used by millions of websites and contributed to by
thousands of developers worldwide

 Website Governance

* The town has 7 named-user licenses that allow for administration
of the website

* Executive Assistant Tricia manages the “keys” to the website
* Permissions are given to department heads only
* Most-likely person who manages overall taxonomy of the website



Webpage Template

INCORPORATED

* The town website uses an

“inside-the-box” template for S e
its design

* This is a common format for ML LU B
website e

* Animage header
* Main navigation at top

* Sidebar navigation at the left and
right sides

* Main page content in the center,
which can expand as content is
added

* Other options are possible
* We can work with VTS
* We can look at outside options

(o
o
2
o

el
o
i
=

- Uonesinen Jeqepis 1yg



Current EDC Website

The EDC website has a similar look and feel to the town

website
* Notreallya

s

website” —it’s a “webpage”

Information available includes:
* Contactinfo
* Meeting info (dates, agendas, minutes)
¢ Various links
*  Members & meeting attendees

Town website navigation has links that are of interest to

the EDC under “Business”
*  List of vacant buildings (from 2013)
«  “Economic Development Coordinator”
* TIP, Demographics, Wetlands maps
* EDCwebpage and CBA websites
* Permits & Applications
RFP/RFQ and Energize CT

Other CT towns use VTS and the same design concept
¢ Salem
* East Hampton
= 0Old Saybrook
¢ North Stonington

& w\mka_m wm\..;.__

CONNECTICUI

Home

About Us

sy | dvan Wl
= || VACANT

1| Wanl To Resdents Vesilors

Services Business

Economic Development Commission

ENstSeiecimans Page |
| Soards & Conwnissions Printer-Frindly Version
Departments | Comacc  * RanoaliBepson.
Cawrgars: Tovin Planer
fos | : 127 Norwlch Avante

e L S AU erchastar £ caas
BUSGR IR prone: (860)537-7282
Foms: | Faxs (860)537-7287
Schools | Mosting Datass 31 Monday of aach month st 7:00
_._.u..s Al P.M_unless othenstse postad al the
s Vo Toven Clerk's ofice. Held at Towm
Subsiribe 1o Niws Heall.
Contaci Us. o
S e JiAdditional Links:

Sign up for the 53!
\Weekly Tovin Update| 2016 ueetno Schanuiy Tazincantive Progem e T

i
| Brdaws

[ Commission Members

Sy Macae T LT T e Cating Ot T

Jamas Ford

Chair 107312016

VACANT Memmiber 12152017

T 1 Jatn Dion Mambar 10212019
Brwce Fos Member 10472018

I vacanT Mamiar 107172012

| ‘Bruce Gotastain Mambar 100172018

I “stacay Brovn Member 10/3122020

2018
10312019




INCORPORATED

;- ] Seiact Lo DR S N OF
< City of Stamford 9 B a
@ BUSINESS PORTAL e e BURY

Start Your Botiness  Butiness |

HOW 0o qn_.u?maa.ﬂm.;_.-_»nszmm»sﬂu;cﬁt BUSINESEES n_oz:h:_aﬂ
L R R 3 | S h 7 i i

Economic Development Commission (EDC)

Why Ghoose
Simsbury?

information here

Your One-Stop-Shop to Success 1
Vielcome to the City of Stamford's Business Portall This site Is focused on serving and assisting the many businesses
located here in Stamford. With an easy to navigate interface and.content that's been specifically designed for the 3
local business owner, we aim 1o be the only resource you need to help start, manage and grow your company.
Please peruse out site, take advantage of the many resources we offer, and let's keep Stamford workingl Our Story
Location, Location, Location
Awards and Achievernents
Town Demographics

Stamford EDC Business Portal is distinguished in design and content  *  Simsbury EDC also has a portal

Rich navigation designed to help entrepreneurs accomplish tasks * Images and graphics make the site more lively
heeded to create, grow, permit, and manage a business . Zmai from the EDC homepage, it is easy to find opportunities
The website has links to many valuable resources and project activity

. . . * The homepage is an aggregator of various other resources
Each type of business has a guide describing the process to follow, such as the business resource center in the library, the

with links to related documents and required permits Chamber of Commerce, and links to apply online for permits



Other Websites in CT

Esstorn ST Shuals &nd Deily
- mewrfepeg ey ConnectiCan Dime(PEmk
B CROTRE View and uleet e

WO Sy e

SEl S Curte o e e
e ]

u!...hcl‘
oot

Sllieday eversovace
-.o
Rmmnw P! S
Program and Events Member Business News Vel
el Bownid) ML AOon 3 T Wasom i (oo - aege s O a2 Ot ey o 1 ate l1
ey Carmg Avery-Copp [ nuse S oy A p
— iy
Open Howss: Ornopadie Faflnets in Namis d=w N -FToms Recere ORce FUMiaTe hom Caaner Oak e
Riokan Cuneg and Gpen House The Grange Group FrAR Lot o
1 Graen WmH Seaste Shadows Presents A faunting A%svnoon Tea %w..nm -y
3Ty ATArs Cowe kieerng BRI cll\« -

s Spersal Chambes avealion’ 1orkd Preritre 0] N8,
Wasanda's Znis al Fowmocds

Satiest Craner DA
Race

h Faceral Crett Unien 5k Rean

LTmenTv COMCAST
sawe  BUSINESS

Young Professionals Leadership Program

The Chamber of Commerce Eastern CT site targets its members, but also
promotes Eastern CT through its visiting section

*  The home page is clean and promotes area events, businesses, networking
and leadership development

*  Asection called “Steals and Deals” helps local businesses create special
discounts and promotions through the website

The business directory is organized by category and not limited to searching
by business name — helpful when someone knows what they want but does
not know who to search for

INCORPORATED

i

— Ask NCDC why Norwich IS anideal

- location forbusiness=-=—==—== e
BUSINESS DEVELOPERS - RESIDENTS »
ENTREPRENEURS INVESTORS VISITORS

WAITING FOR YOU R « Bl FIND IT ALL HERE -

DOWNTOWN SRFE Bl NEWSROOM

Norwich does not have an EDC, they have the Norwich Community
Development Corporation (NCDC) for economic development issues

NCDC has its own portal, and right from the homepage, they begin to target
content toward specific audiences — entrepreneurs, developers, and visitors

The NCDC s also rich in content, providing access to revitalization programs,
incentive programs, and information about property development

A link to CT Economic Resource Center (CERC) site finder tool allows owners
to list properties and developers to search for opportunities



Current EDC Website
Goals & Ideas

* Develop a website to help improve the local economy by
promoting new and existing business, while helping
developers gain access to opportunities and resources

* The website will have content including but not limited to:
* Welcome and introduction to Colchester
* Demographic Info in a Developers interest page

* Afeature allowing existing and new businesses to occupy a page
displaying their offerings for a 30-day period.

* A feature showing a map of Colchester with businesses and
development sites along with contact information

* A feature which describes the ways in which the EDC can assist
business.

* Links to the Town Website
* Links to important development agencies




Recommendations and

Possible Next Steps

Differentiate from area towns
Conduct a workshop to define our goals
Meet with VTS

* Discuss our goals, hear their recommendations
* Be careful not to go into a broader town website initiative
* Use a pilot approach if needed

Meet with others
* CivicPlus - KS based company, Norwich is a client
* Vision Internet — CA based company, Glastonbury is a client
* Gov Office - MN based company Bolton is a client

Get a key to our own section in the Town website

* Need to understand if there are costs involved — who can answer this
question?

* Control & governance — can we be empowered to manage our own
website, and if not, what is the review process?



COA Meeting-August 8, 2016

Thank you for your generous donation of a raffle basket to support the Golf Tournament
Not too late to purchase tickets for the banquet or register to golf!

Senior Center Subcommittee has had a number of Q&A formats throughout town, with a special focus on
senior/congregate living-one scheduled for 8/9 at North Woods and 8/10 at Town Hall. Anticipate referendum vote
on September 13. Letter to the Editor from COA would be great, in support of this vote.

The Enhanced Benefits Checkup program through Senior Resources has been eliminated due to budget cuts. |t
will run through the end of September, but was not renewed for the new FY. This is unfortunate, as Colchester was
one of the busiest sites and made great use of this resource. Social Services, CSC and Senior Resources will
continue to meet clients’ needs.

We have a new flat screen TV, purchased with fundraising proceeds. It is a “smart TV” and can live stream from the
internet, has HDMI, USB and Ethernet hookups and greatly increases our programming capabilities. Our Wi
bowlers really like it and it will be great for screening movies, as well and guest lectures and more.

Full Time Driver, Louise Plocharczyk has announced her intention to retire after 34 years of service to the seniors of
this community. We will be having a party to send her into retirement in style. | would love for the COA to
recognized her in some way and do a presentation at her party on September 2" We are currently recruiting to fill
the position.

MSC Annual Renewals are going well. Process was to create a spreadsheet of sign up dates, from that a group is
created on MSC and a robo-call can go out to everyone due for renewal. Each week the list is updated to reflect the
people who have renewed their membership and on Monday another robo-call goes out. At the end of the month,
any members who have not responded are placed on a list to be contacted by a Volunteer receptionist. Working
well, we renewed 174 people out of 239 due in July. In August there are only 68 due for renewal so it should
become easier.

Programs:

| Can’'t Remember-When Forgetfulness Becomes Serious) 8/9
3" Annual CSC Golf Tourney 8/12 & 13

Trip Presentation for Steamboatin’ on the Mississippi 8/15
USO Show & Luncheon 8/16

Insurance Lunch & Learn with Liberty Mutual 8/22

Keys to Consider: Dementia & Driving 8/24

Denim & Diamonds Regional Event @ Port ‘n Starboard 9/30

Upcoming Trips: Becky sent out a Survey Monkey (electronic survey) and got a great response rate to plan 2017
trips & travel, some of which have already been booked

Foxwoods Casino bus share with Hebron 9/28

Newport Playhouse 10/3 (last call)

Plimouth Plantation (limited seating) 11/15

Chasing Rainbows at the Goodspeed 11/21

Overnight —Middlebury Christmas (Middlebury, VT) 12-7-9
Steamboatin’ of the Mississippi 3/19-3/27, 2017
Springtime Tulip River Cruise 4/6-14, 2017

Attendance & Meals Served:

Meals served in June: Bistro & Special Meals: 64 Community Café: 128 MOW: 606
Monthly Transports in July: 986

Monthly Attendance in July: 1281 in 20 days

Active membership in July- 973



Town of Colchester, Connecticut

95 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

INCORPORATED

Patricia A. Watts, Director of Senior Services/Municipal Agent

MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Selectmen

From: Patricia A. Watts, Director of Senior Services

Date: 09/01/16

Re: Execution of Grant Contract with Senior Resources Agency on Aging

Grant funding in the amount of $14,665.00 has been awarded for the 2016-2017 Fiscal Year (beginning
October, 1, 2016) to fund the Making Memories Program at the Colchester Senior Center. There are two
copies of the contract, enclosed, which need to be signed. I need to return one copy to Senior Resources
Agency on Aging by Friday, September 2, 2016.

Recommended Motion

Motion to approve the FY 2016-2017 Making Memories Grant and authorize the First Selectman to sign
all necessary documents.

Respectfully Submitted,
itrzeee (- (Ut
Hilhve A - .

Patricia A. Watts
Director of Senior Services/Municipal Agent




EASTERN CONNECTICUT AREA AGENCY ON AGING (dba SENIOR RESOURCES AGENCY ON AGING)
19 Ohio Avenue Suite 2, Norwich, CT 06360

NOTIFICATION OF AWARD
1. LEGAL APPLICANT/RECIPIENT 3. PROJECT NUMBER: F-17-3
Name: Colchester Senior Center
4. Service Category: Health
Address: 95 Norwich Avenue Service: Therapeutic Activity
Colchester, CT 06415
Contact: Patricia Watts 5. PROJECT PERIOD: 10/1/16 - 9/30/17

Phone #: 860-537-3911

This award is a reimbursement based grant. Payments
will be based on invoices submitted to Senior
Resources Agency on Aging. All invoices will be
compared to the Management Information System

(MIS). When a discrepancy exists, MIS statistics will be
1sed

This award is for a maximum of: 3,500 units of

therapeutic activity at $4.19 per unit.

THE TOTAL AWARD IS BASED ON THE NUMBER
OF UNITS TIMES THE UNIT COST.

2. FUNDING LEVELS

Total Program Cost: $30,293.00

Client Donations: $2,000.00

Other Cash: $2,685.00

NET COST: $25,608.00 100%

Less Match

Non-Federal Cash; $9,503.00 37.11%

Non-Federal In Kind: $1,440.00 5.62%
TITLE il $14,665.00 57.27%

6. TYPE OF ACTION
New Federal Year Award XX
Continued Award
Revision
Supplemental

7. TYPE OF CHANGE
Increase Dollars
Decrease Dollars
Increase Duration
Cancellation
Other (Specify)

8. FEDERAL FISCAL YEAR: 2017

9. YEARS OF OPERATION: 7

10. CONDITIONS/RECOMMENDATIONS
ATTACHED:

Yes No X

11. REMARKS
A. Unless revised, the amount of this award will

constitute a ceiling for federal participation in the approved
cost.

B. The Federal share of a project cost is earned only
when the cost is accrued and the non-federal share of the
cost has been contributed. Receipt of Federal funds does
not constitute earning of these funds.

Name/Title of Authorizing Official: Joan Wessell, Executive Director

Signature of Authorizing Official: Q;), 24/ /é*/ﬂéj/ Date: 49//// &
.‘/'I. N I

cc: DSS, Fiscal Office, Executive Director, Fités




CONTRACT#F-17-3

PURCHASE OF SERVICES AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
SENIOR RESOURCES AGENCY ON AGING
AND
COLCHESTER SENIOR CENTER

PART I - PROGRAM STANDARDS, REPORTING AND FISCAL PROCEDURES
A. CONTRACTOR PARTIES

This Agreement shall take effect on the first day of October 2016 and shall remain in effect until and
through the thirtieth day of September 2017, unless earlier terminated in accordance with the terms of
the Agreement and is made and entered into between the

Senior Resources Agency on Aging (the Agency)
and
Colchester Senior Center(Contractor)
Contractor’s DUNS Number - 177899317
Total Contract Value $14,665.00 with an Indirect Cost Rate of 10%

The Contractor has demonstrated the experience and capacity to provide such services in compliance
with the requirements of the Agency and of Title Ill as are hereinafter described and has been proposed
by the Contractor in the approved application.

B. FUNDING IDENTIFICATION

The Agency has received authorization from the Connecticut State Department on Aging (SDA), to act as
the Area Agency on Aging, the Agency has authority under Title Il of the Older Americans Act of 1965, as
amended, 42 U.S.C. 3001 et seq. (Title Ill) to fund such a program in accordance with the following

' Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance Titles;

Federal funding has been provided for this contract as follows:
CFDA (Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance) Title: Title IlIB
CFDA Number: 93.044
Award Name: Older Americans Act Funding
Award Year: FFY 2017
Research and Design: No
Name of Federal Agency Awarding: Administration for Community Living



Funds from the State of Connecticut, State Department on Aging may also be included in this Contract.

The Contractor shall not exceed the default 10% cap on administrative costs for federal funding
allocated under this contract unless an approved federally recognized indirect cost rate negotiated
between the Contractor and the federal government is in place. Documentation of the federally
recognized indirect cost rate must be provided. See
https://www.federalregister.gov/articles/2013/12/26/2013-30465/uniform-administrative-

requirements-cost-principles-and-audit-requirements-for-federal-awards for details.

The approved application and budget do hereby become a portion of this contract by reference.

C. DETERMINATION OF ELIGIBILITY

The determination of each individual's eligibility for services is the responsibility of the Contractor in
conformance with the criteria defined in the approved proposal and Policy Manual of Senior Resources.

D. UNITS OF SERVICE AND REIMBURSEMENT RATE
1. Definitions
The term “Agency reimbursement rate” is defined as a composite unit cost made up of
resources received through Title 11! of the Older Americans Act of 1965, as amended, and State
funds. The term “Maximum reimbursable amount” is defined as the maximum amount that the

Contractor can be reimbursed under the Agreement for the applicable service.

The term “other resource amount” is defined as other funding, including, but not limited to,
participant contributions, federal, state, foundation, local and private resources, received by the
Contractor.

2. Units of Service and Reimbursement

Therapeutic Activity — Maximum Reimbursabie Amount

The Contractor shall provide for eligible individuals up to, but not exceeding, the
maximum number of reimbursable service units at the unit cost rate specified below:

Rate Amount
Agency Reimbursement Rate and Amount $4.19/unit $14,665.00
Other Resource Rate and Amount $3.13/unit $10,955.00
Totals Rate and Amount $7.32/unit $25,620.00

The above listed services (hereinafter collectively called the "services") is more fully defined in the
funded proposal, a copy of which is on file and is incorporated by reference herein.

Title Il Contract FY'17
Revised 8-4-2016

Pg. 2



SUBCONTRACTS
1. The Contractor must request and obtain prior written approval from Senior Resources
before finalizing any subcontract arrangement.

2. Each request to approve a subcontract arrangement must: (1) identify the name and
business address of the proposed subcontract; (2} describe the services to be performed by
the subcontractor; (3) identify the performance period, the payment terms and total value
of the subcontract; and (4) provide assurances to Senior Resources that the proposed
subcontract contains the terms as specified in this contract.

Subcontracting | Address Description of | Performance Payment
Organization Services Period Terms/Total
Value
N/A
F. SERVICE STANDARDS

Under this Agreement, the Contractor shall comply with the Policies and Application Instructions,
federal and state regulations, including, but not limited to Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies
Section 17b-423-5, and all applicable written standards issued by the State Department on Aging, and
ensure that these standards are met by any approved subcontractor.

G. SERVICE PROVISION & REPORTING

The Contractor shall report in formats and at intervals specified by the Agency on its progress in meeting
its targets for services, clients and client contributions, as well as any special conditions identified in this

Agreement.

The Contractor shall participate in SAMS or the federal designated NAPIS Management information
System (MIS) program, administered by the State Department on Aging in accordance with the schedule
for reporting established by the Agency.

The Contractor shall submit monthly statistical (MIS) and financial reports on or before the 15* of each
month for the previous month’s activity. A financial report comparing the approved budget and the
actual budget is due within 45 days following the end of the fiscal year.

All financial, program, and other books, records, documents, and property pertaining to this Agreement
shall at all reasonable times be open for inspection, review or audit by the U. S. Administration for
Community Living, the State Department on Aging, the Agency or their authorized representatives,
whose representatives shall at all reasonable times have access to the premises wherein such books,
records, documents and property are housed for five (5) years after final payment hereunder.

Title 1 Contract FY'17
Revised 8-4-2016

Pg. 3



H.

1
T
p

2.

. Client-Based Outcomes and Measures

he Contractor shalf implement the programs and services to result in the outcome(s) as
roposed in the Contractor’s application on behalf of Clients.

Client Surveys

a. At least once during each federal fiscal year of the contract period, the Contractor shall
administer satisfaction surveys to Clients.

b. The Contractor shall send a copy of the satisfaction survey tooi(s) to Senior Resources.

c. The Contractor shall report the survey results and plans for program modifications
deemed necessary as a result of the surveys annually to Senior Resources

Programmatic/Statistical Reporting.

a. Areport evaluating the goals of the program and explaining the ongoing and completed
activities of outreach to the chosen target populations is due on or before April 15%
(mid-year) and on or before October 15th (year-end). The Contractor shall, in these
reports, justify any variance of more than 20% between actual performance levels and
targets.

b. The Contractor shall submit by the November 1 after the expiration of the contract
period a comparison of the budget that has been approved by the Agency versus actual
expenditures for the contracted period.

The Contractor will submit required reports by the designated due dates. Senior Resources
reserves the right to withhold payments for services performed under this contract if Senior
Resources has not received acceptable progress reports, statistical reports, expenditure reports,
refunds and/or audits as required by this agreement.

Program Administration

Personnel — The Contractor agrees to develop and maintain policies relative to its personnel.
Said personnel policies shall be maintained at the Contractor’s location in the Contractor’s files
and be made available to Senior Resources as requested by Senior Resources, its
representatives and its agents. The Contractor further agrees to submit a copy of its personnel
policies to Senior Resources, if requested, within ten calendar days of receipt of such request.
Notification of Changes in Key Personnel — The Contractor shall immediately notify Senior
Resources in writing whenever the Contractor intends to make or undergo changes in key
personnel, i.e., Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, program directors, program
coordinators of Senior Resources funded programs, and officers and members of the
Contractor’s Board of Directors. The Contractor shall also notify Senior Resources of changes
in key program and service personnel of its Subcontractors as applicable to services funded
under this Contract.

Title lll Contract FY’17
Revised 8-4-2016

Pg. 4



3. Transport of Clients — In the event that the Contractor or any of its employees or
subcontractors shall, for any reason, transport a Client, the Contractor hereby agrees to the
following:

a. The Contractor shall require that its employees, subcontracted transportation
Contractors, drivers, and vehicles meet licensure or certification requirements established
by the State of Connecticut Department of Transportation (DOT) and the State of
Connecticut Department of Motor Vehicles (DMV) that transport, or have the potential to
transport, Clients; and

b. All vehicles utilized shall be appropriately licensed, certified, permitted, and insured.

I. FISCAL PROCEDURES

Financial Management - The Contractor agrees to implement and adhere to sound financial
management practices of fund accounting and shall monitor their subcontractors to assure that the
subcontractors adhere to financial guidelines as stringent as those required of itself. Funds under
this contract will not be used to assist, promote or deter union organizing.

1. General Procedures

This agreement shall apply to those services performed by the Contractor (as specified in this
Agreement) that are supported by the Agency Reimbursement and matching funds. In no case
shall the Contractor's expenditures pursuant to this agreement exceed the total approved
Agency reimbursement costs for each service category as specified in the Agreement without
the prior written approval of the Agency.

2. Budget Revisions
The Contractor must receive prior written approval from the Agency for the following types of

budget revisions:

a. modification of reimbursement rates;

b. the purchase of an item of equipment that was not approved in the original
budget;

C. a transfer involving an increase of an approved line item by more than fifteen
percent (15%) of the line item, or $1,500, whichever is greater; and

d. any increase in compensation for services under a sub-contract.

Any request to modify reimbursement rates shall be submitted by the Contractor to the Agency
no later than June 1 of the involved Agreement year.

The cost is earned only when the cost is accrued, service provided, and other resources have
been documented. Receipt of Agency reimbursement funds (either through advance or
reimbursement) shall not constitute earning of these funds.

3. Accounts
The Contractor shall maintain either a separate bank account or an accounting system that

Title Il Contract FY'17
Revised 8-4-2016

Pg. 5



clearly identifies the source and expenditures of Agency reimbursable funds, client contributions
and other resources contributed by the Contractor as local share for the project. Disbursements
of all Agency reimbursable funds received from the Agency, all client contributions and all other
resources contributed by the Contractor shall be reported in accordance with the Contractor
Service Invoice. Project accounting records of the Contractor shall be itemized in sufficient
detail to show the exact nature of all receipts and disbursements. Verifications of total
disbursements must be available to the Agency for audit purposes for a minimum of ninety (90)
days after the close of the project year.

4. Records Reporting

The Contractor shall establish and maintain such documents and financial and program records
as are required by the Agency to insure documentation, monitoring and evaluation of financial
activities and the provision of purchased services.

The Contractor shall prepare and submit monthly invoices as specified in the Payment
Procedures Section below.

5. Payment Procedures

The Contractor shall, within fifteen (15) calendar days following the close of each calendar
month of the Agreement, submit a monthly invoice to the Agency on a form provided by the
Agency. The invoice will detail the total amount of services provided to eligible participants in
each of the approved service categories by the Contractor during said month, list the amount of
client contributions received and progress toward an annual contribution goal for the approved

carmirn
SCTVICC.

Such service invoices shall be compared by the Agency with the monthly output report from
SAMS the Management Information System (MIS). Subject to receipt by the Agency of funds
from the State Department on Aging and upon receipt and approval of a properly completed
invoice and confirmation with MIS output data, the Agency shall make payment to the
Contractor. The Agency may adjust any invoice of the Contractor to reflect corrections and/or
updated information either before or after payments have been made.

In situations where MIS data does not agree with the Contractor records, the Agency shall
process payments based on the MIS data. Should the Contractor dispute the MIS data, it shall
have the responsibility to submit necessary substantiation or corrections thereof to the Agency
no later than the November 15 after the expiration of the Agreement.

Failure to submit all required reports by the scheduled dates will result in delayed payment.

Subject to receipt of funds from the State Department on Aging the Agency shall process
payments within thirty (30) working days of the receipt of the invoices and MIS output reports.

6. Client Contributions
Project income from client contributions is subject to the requirements of Title 45 of the Code of
Federal Regulations, Part 74 Administration of Grants. Consistent with those regulations, client

Title 1l Contract FY'17
Revised 8-4-2016

Pg. 6



contributions received during the contract period that exceed the goal of $2,000.00 for the

approved service shall be used as follows:
a. to provide service units over and above the contracted amount during the

Agreement period [to be reported consistent with the contract reporting

requirements];
b. to be carried forward to be used for the costs of providing service in a succeeding

Agreement period;
c. to expand the services that are provided to clients in this project; or
d. to reduce the Agency reimbursable rate.

7. Withholding of Payments and Imposing Financial Penalties
Senior Resources reserves the right to withhold payment for this contract if:
a. Senior Resources has not received, on a timely basis, acceptable financial reports,
programmatic reports, MIS or audits as required for any and all contracts the
Contractor has entered into with Senior Resources.
b. The Contractor uses funds and/or personnel for purposes other than described in
the application, or defaults in any of the provisions of this Contract.
8. Financial Penalty
a. Senior Resources may impose a financial penalty on the Contractor if the
Contractor fails to submit timely and accurate reports as specified in the Reporting
section of this contract.

9. Unused Funds
a. Unused funds are not carried over from one project year to the next.

TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE

Senior Resources will make technical assistance available to the Contractor, limited to the extent
requested by the Contractor and to the extent of the availability of Senior Resources, in
implementing these reporting requirements.

Monitoring

The Contractor will be reviewed and evaluated for performance by the Senior Resources
designee at least annually. Such reviews and evaluations may be performed by examination of
documents and reports, by site visits or by a combination of both.

INDEPENDENT AUDIT

The Contractor's financial records shall be audited at least annually by an independent
accountant. The audit shall be performed in accordance with federal and state laws and
generally accepted accounting principles. A copy of the audited financial statements including

the auditor’s comments must be forwarded to the Agency within ninety (90) days of the last

Title Il Contract FY'17
Revised 8-4-2016

Pg. 7



day of the preceding fiscal year. Any agency required to obtain a federal or state single audit
must include those reports with the regular audit.

Audit Exceptions — In addition to and not in any way in limitation of any other obligation of this
Contract, it is understood and agreed by the Contractor that it shall be held liable for any State
or Federal audit exceptions and shall return to Senior Resources all payments made pursuant to
this Contract to which exception has been taken or which have been disallowed because of such
an exception.

M. LICENSES

The Contractor shall procure and keep current any license, certification, permit, or accreditation
required by local, state or federal statute or regulations and shall, upon the request of the Agency,
submit to the Agency proof of any such licensure, certification, permit or accreditation.

N. MANDATORY TERMS AND CONDITIONS
1. ldentification of Funding Source

The Contractor will identify the source of funding for this project in all publicity, including all
materials published about the project. The following sentence may be used for this purpose.
“This program is supported by Senior Resources — Agency on Aging with Title |l funds made
available under the Older Americans Act.”

2. Older Americans Act

The Contractor hereby agrees to comply with the Older Americans Act of 1965, as amended all
requirements imposed by the applicable HHS regulations and all guidelines issued pursuant
thereto.

As a condition of receipt of funds under this Act, each Contractor shall assure that they will:

a. Provide Senior Resources, in a timely manner, statistical and other information which

Senior Resources requires in order to meet its planning, coordination, evaluation and
reporting requirements established by the State and/or Federal funding sources;

b. Afford older persons the opportunity to contribute for all or part of the costs of the
services;

c. The Contractor is accountable to Senior Resources for income generated by Title IlI
supported activities. Records of the receipt and disposition of program income must be
maintained by the Contractor in the same manner as required for Title Ill funds that gave
rise to the income. Such income is subject to disposition and use at the option of Senijor
Resources;

Protect the privacy of each older person with respect to his or her contributions;
May not deny any older person a service hecause the older person will not or cannot
contribute to the cost of the service;

Establish appropriate procedures to safeguard and account for all contributions;

g.  With the consent of the older person or his/her representative, bring to the attention of
appropriate officials for follow-up, conditions or circumstances which place the older

person or the household of the older person in imminent danger;
Title il Contract FY'17
Revised 8-4-2016
Pg. 8



Where feasible and appropriate, make arrangements for the availability of services to
older persons in weather related emergencies;

Assist participants in taking advantage of benefits under other programs;

Assure that persons age 60 or over who are frail, homebound by reason of iliness or
incapacitating disability, or otherwise isolated, shall be given priority in the delivery of
services; and

Assure that the proposed project intends to satisfy the service needs of older persons
with severe disabilities; those at risk of institutionalization; those living in rural areas;
those that are 100% of federal poverty level or below; those at 101% - 149% of federal
poverty level; those with Alzheimer’s disease and related disorders; minority and low
income minority; and those with limited English proficiency.

Title Il Contract FY'17
Revised 8-4-2016

Pg.9



PART Il TERMS AND CONDITIONS
The Contractor shall comply with the following terms and conditions:

A. OTHER AGREEMENTS
The Contractor agrees that the project will be carried out in accordance with the following acts and
regulations:
1. Title Ill of the Older Americans Act of 1965, as amended;

Title IV of the Civil Rights Act of 1964;
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990;
Federal Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988
Federal OMB Part 200 Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards;
Connecticut statutes concerning state grants;
Agency policies and procedure;
Federal Policy 45 CFR Part 74;
Applicable sections of the Connecticut General Statutes Annotated Sections including, but
not limited to:

a. non-discrimination and affirmative action in contracts of the state, C.G.S.A. Section 4a-

60;

b. non-discrimination regarding sexual orientation, C.G.S.A. Section 42-60g;

c. whistleblower provisions, C.G.S.A. Section 4-61dd;

d. non-smoking, C.G.S.A. Section 31-40q
10. Connecticut Public Act 07-1 concerning campaign contribution restrictions; and
11. Applicable Connecticut Executive Orders including, but not limited to:

a. No. 3 concerning non-discrimination;

No. 16 concerning workplace violence prevention policies;
No. 17 concerning Connecticut State Employment Service listings;
No. 7¢ concerning the Contracting Standards Board; and
No. 14 concerning the procurement of cleaning products and services.

AW N

K2l 02 = (2

© 20T

B. CLIENT-RELATED SAFEGUARDS
1. Inspection of Work Performed.

a. The Agency or its authorized representative shall at all times have the right to enter into
the Contractor or Contractor Parties’ premises, or such other places where duties under
the Contract are being performed, to inspect, to monitor or to evaluate the work being
performed in accordance with Conn. Gen. Stat. § 4e-29 to ensure compliance with this
Contract. The Contractor and all subcontractors must provide all reasonable facilities
and assistance to Agency representatives. All inspections and evaluations shall be
performed in such a manner as will not unduly delay work. The Contractor shall disclose
information on clients, applicants and their families as requested unless otherwise
prohibited by federal or state law. Written evaluations pursuant to this Section shall be
made available to the Contractor.

b. The Contractor must incorporate this section verbatim into any Contract it enters into
with any subcontractor providing services under this Contract.

Title Hl Contract FY'17
Revised 8-4-2016

Pg. 10



2. Safeguarding Client Information
The Agency and the Contractor shall safeguard the use, publication and disclosure of
information on all applicants for and all Clients who receive Services under this Contract
with all applicable federal and state law concerning confidentiality and as may be further
provided under the Contract.

3. Reporting of Client Abuse or Neglect
The Contractor shall comply with all reporting requirements relative to Client abuse and
neglect, including but not limited to requirements as specified in C.G.5.§§ 17a-101 through
103, 19a3-216, 46b-120 (related to children); C.G.S.§ 46a11b (relative to persons with mental
retardation); and C.G.S.§ 17b-407 (relative to elderly persons).

4. Background Checks
The State may require that the Contractor and Contractor Parties undergo criminal
background checks as provided for in the State of Connecticut Department of Public Safety
Administration and Operations Manual or such other State document as governs procedures
for background checks. The Contractor and Contractor Parties shall cooperate fully as
necessary or reasonably requested with the State and its agents in connection with such
background checks.

C. CONTRACTOR OBLIGATIONS
1. Cost Standards
The Contractor and the Agency shall comply with the Cost Standards issued by OPM, as may
be amended from time to time. The Cost Standards are published by OPM on the Web at
http://www.ct.gov/opm/cwp/view.asp?a=29818&0=382994&opmNav_GID=1806

The Contractor shall not exceed the default 10% cap on administrative costs for federal
funding allocated under this contract unless an approved federally recognized indirect cost
rate negotiated between the Contractor and the federal government is in place.
Documentation of the federally recognized indirect cost rate must be provided.

2. Credits and Rights in Data
Unless expressly waived in writing by the Agency, all Records and publications intended for
public distribution during or resulting from the performances of this Contract shall include a
statement acknowledging the financial support of the State and the Agency and, where
applicable, the federal government. All such publications shall be released in conformance
with applicable federal and state law and all regulations regarding confidentiality. Any
liability arising from such a release by the Contractor shall be the sole responsibility of the
Contractor and the Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless the Agency, unless the
Agency or its agents co-authored said publication and said release is done with the prior
written approval of the Agency. All publications shall contain the following statement: “This

Title I Contract FY'17
Revised 8-4-2016
Pg. 11



publication does not express the views of Senior Resources Agency on Aging or the State of
Connecticut. The views and opinions expressed are those of the authors.” Neither the
Contractor nor any of its agents shall copyright Data and information obtained under this
Contract, unless expressly previously authorized in writing by the Agency. The Agency shall
have the right to publish, duplicate, use and disclose all such Data in any manner, and may
authorize others to do so. The Agency may copyright any Data without prior Notice to the
Contractor. The Contractor does not assume any responsibility for the use, publication or
disclosure solely by the Agency of such Data.

Organizational Information, Conflict of Interest, IRS Form 990
During the term of this Contract and for the one hundred eighty (180) days following its date
of Termination and/or Cancellation, the Contractor shall upon the Agency’s request provide
copies of the following documents within ten (10) Days after receipt of the request:
a. its most recent IRS Form 990 submitted to the Internal Revenue Service, and
b. its most recent Annual Report filed with the Connecticut Secretary of the State’s
Office or such other information that the Agency deems appropriate with respect to
the organization and affiliation of the Contractor and related entities.
This provision shall continue to be binding upon the Contractor for one hundred and eighty
(180) Days following the termination or cancellation of the Contract.

Federal Funds

a. The Contractor shall comply with requirements relating to the receipt or use of
federal funds.

b. The Contractor acknowledges that the Agency has established a policy, as mandated
by section 6032 of the Deficit Reduction Act (DRA) of 2005, P.L. 109-171, that
provides detailed information about the Federal False Claims Act, 31 U.S.C. §§ 3729-
3733, and other laws supporting the detection and prevention of fraud and abuse.

c. Contractor acknowledges that it has received a copy of said policy and shall comply
with its terms, as amended, and with all applicable state and federal laws,
regulations and rules. Contractor shall provide said policy to subcontractors and
shall require compliance with the terms of the policy. Failure to abide by the terms
of the policy, as determined by the Agency, shall constitute a Breach of this Contract
and may result in cancellation or termination of this Contract.

Contractor shall not, for purposes of performing the Contract with the Agency, knowingly
employ or contract with, with or without compensation: (A) any individual or entity listed by
a federal agency as excluded, debarred, suspended or otherwise ineligible to participate in
federal health care programs; or (B) any person or entity who is excluded from contracting
with the State of Connecticut or the federal government (as reflected in the General
Services Administration List of Parties Excluded from Federal Procurement and Non-
Procurement Programs, Department of Health and Human Services, Office of Inspector
General (HHS/OIG} Excluded Parties list and the Office of Foreign Assets Control {OFAC) list
of Specially Designated Nationals and Blocked Persons List). Contractor shall immediately

Title Il Contract FY’17
Revised 8-4-2016

Pg. 12



notify the Agency should it become subject to an investigation or inquiry involving items or
services reimbursable under a federal health care program or be listed as ineligible for
participation in or to perform Services in connection with such program. The Agency may
cancel or terminate this Contract immediately if at any point the Contractor, subcontractor
or any of their employees are sanctioned, suspended, excluded from or otherwise become
ineligible to participate in federal health care programs.

D. AUDIT REQUIREMENTS

1.

The State Auditors of Public Accounts shall have access to all Records for the fiscal year(s) in
which the award was made. The Contractor shall provide for an annual financial audit
acceptable to the Agency for any expenditure of state-awarded funds made by the
Contractor. Such audit shall include management letters and audit recommendations. The
Contractor shall comply with federal and state single audit standards as applicable.

The Contractor shall make all of its and the Contractor Parties’ Records available at all
reasonable hours for audit and inspection by the State, including, but not limited to, the
Agency, the Connecticut Auditors of Public Accounts, Attorney General and State’s Attorney
and their respective agents. Requests for any audit or inspection shall be in writing, at least
ten (10) days prior to the requested date. All audits and inspections shall be at the
requester’s expense. The State may request an audit or inspection at any time during the
Contract term and for three (3) years after Termination, Cancellation or Expiration of the
Contract. The Contractor shall cooperate fully with the State and its agents in connection
with an audit or inspection. Following any audit or inspection, the State may conduct and
the Contractor shall cooperate with an exit conference.

For purposes of this subsection as it relates to State grants, the word “Contractor” shall be
read to mean “non-state entity,” as that term is defined in C.G.S. § 4-230.

The Contractor must incorporate this section verbatim into any Contract it enters into with
any subcontractor providing services under this Contract.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Contractor shall report all related party transactions, as defined in this section, to the
Agency on an annual basis in the appropriate fiscal report. “Related party” means a person or
organization related through marriage, ability to control, ownership, family or business
association. Past exercise of influence or control need not be shown, only the potential or
ability to directly or indirectly exercise influence or control. “Related party transactions”
between a Contractor or Contractor Party and a related party include, but are not limited to:

1.

2.

Real estate sales or leases;

Leases for equipment, vehicles or household furnishings;

Title \lf Contract FY'17
Revised 8-4-2016

Pg. 13



F.

G.

3. Mortgages, loans and working capital loans; and

4. Contracts for management, consultant and professional services as well as for materials,
supplies and other services purchased by the Contractor or Contractor Party.

SUSPENSION OR DEBARMENT

In addition to the representations and requirements set forth in Section E:
The Contractor certifies for itself and Contractor Parties involved in the administration of
federal or state funds that they:

a. Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or
voluntarily excluded by any governmental agency (federal, state or local);

b. Within a three year period preceding the effective date of this Contract, have not been
convicted or had a civil judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a
criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain or performing a
public (federal, state or local) transaction or contract under a public transaction; for
violation of federal or state antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft,
forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements or
receiving stolen property;

c. Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a
governmental entity (federal, state or local) with commission of any of the above
offenses; and

d. Have not within a three-year period preceding the effective date of this Contract had
one or more public transactions terminated for cause or fault.

e. Any change in the above status shall be immediately reported to the Agency.

LIAISON
Each Party shall designate a liaison to facilitate a cooperative working relationship between the
Contractor and the Agency in the performance and administration of this Contract.

SUBCONTRACTS

Each Contractor Party’s identity, services to be rendered and costs shall be detailed in Part | of this
Contract. Absent compliance with this requirement, no Contractor Party may be used or expense
paid under this Contract unless expressly otherwise provided in Part | of this Contract. No
Contractor Party shall acquire any direct right of payment from the Agency by virtue of this section
or any other section of this Contract. The use of Contractor Parties shall not relieve the Contractor
of any responsibility or liability under this Contract. The Contractor shall make available copies of all
subcontracts to the Agency upon request.

A subcontract with ___ N/A is approved as part of this contract.

1. The Contractor must request and obtain prior written approval from Senior Resources before

finalizing any subcontract arrangement.
Title 1l Contract FY*17
Revised 8-4-2016

Pg. 14



Each request to approve a subcontract arrangement must: (1) identify the name and business
address of the proposed subcontract; (2) describe the services to be performed by the
subcontractor; (3) identify the performance period, the payment terms and total value of the
subcontract; and (4) provide assurances to Senior Resources that the proposed subcontract
contains the terms as specified in this contract.

Each and any subcontract must contain terms that shall require the subcontractor to adhere to
the requirements, including but not limited to:

Client-Related Safeguards;

Federal Funds

Audit Requirements

Related Party Transactions

Suspension or Debarment

Independent Capacity of Contactor

Indemnification of the State and Senior Resources

Insurance

Compliance with Law and Policy

Facilities Standards and Licensing

Representations and Warranties

Record Keeping and Access

Protection of Personal Data

Litigation

Sovereign Immunity

Changes To The Contract

Termination, Cancellation and Expiration

Contractor Changes and Assignment; and

Statutory and Regulatory Compliance

©TeTOIITAToOS@ SO AN T

The Contractor agrees to be responsible to Senior Resources for the performance of any
subcontractor. The establishment of a subcontractor relationship shall not relieve the
Contractor of any responsibility or liability under this contract. The Contractor shall bear full
responsibility, without recourse to Senior Resources, for the subcontractor’s performance.
The Contractor shall retain Senior Resources’ written approval and each subcontract in the
contract file.

Absent compliance with this section, no Contractor Party expense related to the use of a
subcontractor will be paid or reimbursed by Senior Resources unless Senior Resources, in its sole
discretion, waives compliance with the requirements of this section. In order to be effective,
any waiver of the requirements of this section must be in writing and signed by Senior
Resources. Senior Resources, in its discretion, may limit or condition any waiver of these
requirements as it deems appropriate, including, for example, by limiting the dollar amount or
any waiver, requiring proof that the subcontractor provided services under the contract, by
requiring that any federal requirements under any federal grant program are satisfied, and/or
requiring proof that the Contractor utilize the funds paid under the contract to promptly pay the
subcontractor for services rendered.

Title Il Contract FY’17
Revised 8-4-2016

Pg. 15



INDEPENDENT CAPACITY OF CONTRACTOR
The Contractor and Contractor Parties shall act in an independent capacity and not as officers or
employees of the State of Connecticut or of the Agency.

INDEMNIFICATION
1. The Contractor shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Agency and its officers,
representatives, agents, servants, employees, successors and assigns from and against any and
all:
a. claims arising directly or indirectly, in connection with the Contract, including the acts of
commission or omission {collectively the “Acts”) of the Contractor or Contractor
Parties; and
b. liabilities, damages, losses, costs and expenses, including but not limited to attorneys’
and other professionals’ fees, arising, directly or indirectly, in connection with Claims,
Acts or the Contract. The Contractor shall use counsel reasonably acceptable to the
Agency in carrying out its indemnification and hold-harmless obligations under this
Contract. The Contractor’s obligations under this section to indemnify, defend and
hold harmless against Claims includes Claims concerning confidentiality of any part of
or all of the bid or any records, and intellectual property rights, other propriety rights
of any person or entity, copyrighted or un-copyrighted compositions, secret processes,
patented or unpatented inventions, articles or appliances furnished or used in the
performance of the Contract.

2. The Contractor shall reimburse the Agency for any and all damages to the real or personal
property of the Agency caused by the Acts of the Contractor or any Contractor Parties. The
Agency shall give the Contractor reasonable notice of any such Claims.

3. The Contractor’s duties under this Section shall remain fully in effect and binding in accordance
with the terms and conditions of the Contract, without being lessened or compromised in any
way, even where the Contractor is alleged or is found to have merely contributed in part to the
Acts giving rise to the Claims and/or where the Agency is alleged or is found to have contributed
to the Acts giving rise to the Claims.

4. The Contractor shall carry and maintain at all times during the term of the Contract, and during
the time that any sections survive the term of the Contract, sufficient general liability insurance
to satisfy its obligations under this Contract. The Contractor shall name the Agency as an
additional insured on the policy and shall provide a copy of the policy to the Agency prior to the
effective date of the Contract. The Contractor shall not begin performance until the delivery of
the policy to the Agency.

5. The rights provided in this section for the benefit of the Agency shall encompass the recovery of
attorneys’ and other professionals’ fees expended in pursuing a Claim against a third party.

Title Il Contract FY'17
Revised 8-4-2016

Pg. 16



K.

6. This section shall survive the Termination, Cancellation or Expiration of the Contract, and shall
not be limited by reason of any insurance coverage.

INSURANCE

Before commencing performance, the Agency may require the Contractor to obtain and maintain
specified insurance coverage. In the absence of specific Agency requirements, the Contractor shall
obtain and maintain the following insurance coverage at its own cost and expense for the duration
of the Contract:

1. Commercial General Liability. $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence for bodily injury,
personal injury and property damage. Coverage shall include Premises and Operations,
Independent Contractors, Products and Completed Operations, Contractual Liability, and Broad
Form Property Damage coverage. If a general aggregate is used, the general aggregate limit
shall apply separately to the services to be performed under this Contract or the general
aggregate limit shall be twice the occurrence limit;

2. Automobile Liability. $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for bodily injury. Coverage
extends to owned, hired and non-owned automobiles. If the vendor/contractor does not own
an automobile, but one is used in the execution of this Contract, then only hired and non-owned
coverage is required. If a vehicle is not used in the execution of this Contract, then automobile
coverage is not required.

3. Professional Liability. $1,000,000 limit of liability, if applicable; and/or

4. Workers’ Compensation and Employers Liability. Statutory coverage in compliance with the
Compensation laws of the State of Connecticut. Coverage shall include Employer’s Liability with
minimum limits of $100,000 each accident, $500,000 Disease — Policy limit, $100,000 each
employee.

CHOICE OF LAW/CHOICE OF FORUM, SETTLEMENT OF DISPUTES, CLAIMS AGAINST THE STATE

1. The Contract shall be deemed to have been made in the City of Norwich State of Connecticut.
Both Parties agree that it is fair and reasonable for the validity and construction of the Contract
to be, and it shall be, governed by the laws and court decisions of the State of Connecticut,
without giving effect to its principles of conflicts of laws. To the extent that any immunities
provided by federal law or the laws of the State of Connecticut do not bar an action against the
State, and to the extent that these courts are courts of competent jurisdiction, for the purpose
of venue, the complaint shall be made returnable to the Judicial District of Norwich only or shall
be brought in the United States District Court for the District of Connecticut only, and shall not
be transferred to any other court, provided, however, that nothing here constitutes a waiver or
compromise of the sovereign immunity of the State of Connecticut. The Contractor waives any
objection which it may now have or will have to the laying of venue of any Claims in any forum
and further irrevocably submits to such jurisdiction in any suit, action or proceeding.

Title Il Contract FY'17
Revised 8-4-2016

Pg. 17



2. Any dispute concerning the interpretation or application of this Contract shall be decided by the
Agency Head or his/her designee whose decision shall be final, subject to any rights the
Contractor may have pursuant to state law. In appealing a dispute to the Agency Head pursuant
to this section, the Contractor shall be afforded an opportunity to be heard and to offer
evidence in support of its appeal. Pending final resolution of a dispute, the Contractor and the
Agency shall proceed diligentily with the performance of the Contract.

3. The Contractor agrees that the sole and exclusive means for the presentation of any claim
against the State arising from this Contract shall be in accordance with Title 4, Chapter 53 of the
Connecticut General Statutes (Claims Against the State) and the Contractor further agrees not to
initiate legal proceedings, except as authorized by that Chapter, in any state or federal court in
addition to or in lieu of said Chapter 53 proceedings.

M. COMPLIANCE WITH LAW AND POLICY, FACILITY STANDARDS AND LICENSING

Contractor shall comply with all:

1. Pertinent local, state and federal laws and regulations as well as Agency policies and procedures
applicable to the contractor’s programs as specified in this Contract. The Agency shall notify the
Contractor of any applicable new or revised laws, regulations, policies or procedures which the
Agency has responsibility to promulgate or enforce; and

2. Applicable local, state and federal licensing, zoning, building, health, fire and safety regulations
or ordinances, as well as standards and criteria of pertinent state and federal authorities. Unless
otherwise provided by law, the Contractor is not relieved of compliance while formally
contesting the authority to require such standards, regulations, statutes, ordinance or criteria.

N. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES

Contractor shall:

1. Perform fully under the Contract;

2. Payfor and/or secure all permits, licenses and fees and give all required or appropriate notices
with respect to the provision of Services as described in Part | of this Contract; and

3. Adhere to all contractual sections ensuring the confidentiality of all Records that the Contractor
has access to and are exempt from disclosure under the State’s Freedom of Information Act or
other applicable law.

0. REPORTS
The Contractor shall provide the Agency with such statistical, financial and programmatic
infarmation necessary to monitor and evaluate compliance with the Contract. All requests for such
information shall comply with all applicable state and federal confidentiality laws. The Contractor
shall provide the Agency with such reports as the Agency requests as required by this Contract.

P. DELINQUENT REPORTS
The Contractor shall submit required reports by the designated due dates as identified in this
Contract. After notice to the Contractor and an opportunity for a meeting with an Agency

Title 1l Contract FY’17
Revised 8-4-2016

Pg. 18



representative, the Agency reserves the right to withhold payments for services performed under
this Contract if the Agency has not received acceptable progress reports, expenditure reports,
refunds, and/or audits as required by this Contract or previous contracts for similar or equivalent
services the Contractor has entered into with the Agency. This section shall survive any Termination
of the Contract or the Expiration of its term.

Q. RECORD KEEPING AND ACCESS
The Contractor shall maintain books, records, documents, program and individual service records
and other evidence of its accounting and billing procedures and practices which sufficiently and
properly reflect all direct and indirect costs of any nature incurred in the performance of this
Contract. These records shall be subject at all reasonable times to monitoring, inspection, review or
audit by authorized employees or agents of the State or, where applicable, federal agencies. The
Contractor shall retain all such records concerning this Contract for a period of three (3) years after
the completion and submission to the Agency of the Contractor’s annual financial audit.

R. PROTECTION OF PERSONAL INFORMATION
1. Contractor and Contractor Parties, at their own expense, have a duty to and shall protect from a
Personal Information Breach any and all Personal Information which they come to possess or
control, wherever and however stored or maintained, in a commercially reasonable manner in
accordance with current industry standards.
http://www.ct.gov/ag/cwp/view.asp?a=21058&q=511090

2. Each Contractor or Contractor Party shall implement and maintain a comprehensive data
security program for the protection of Personal Information. The safeguards contained in such
program shall be consistent with and comply with the safeguards for protection of Personal
Information, and information of a similar character, as set forth in all applicable federal and
state law and written policy of the Department or State concerning the confidentiality of
Personal Information. Such data-security program shall include, but not be limited to, the
following:

a. Asecurity policy for employees related to the storage, access and transportation of data
containing Personal Information;
b. Reasonable restrictions on access to records containing Personal Information, including
access to any locked storage where such records are kept;
A process for reviewing policies and security measures at least annually;

. Creating secure access controls to Personal Information, including but not limited to

passwords; and

. Encrypting of Personal Information that is stored on laptops, portable devices or being

transmitted electronically.

a o

1]

3. The Contractor and Contractor Parties shall notify the Agency and the Department on Aging and
the Connecticut Office of the Attorney General as soon as practical, but no later than twenty-

four (24) hours, after they become aware of or suspect that any Personal Information which
Title 11l Contract FY'17
Revised 8-4-2016
Pg. 19



4.

Contractor or Contractor Parties possess or control has been subject to a Personal Information
Breach. If a Personal Information Breach has occurred, the Contractor shall, within three (3)
business days after the notification, present a credit monitoring and protection plan to the
Commissioner of Administrative Services, the Agency, the Department on Aging, and the
Connecticut Office of the Attorney General, for review and approval. Such credit monitoring or
protection plan shall be made available by the Contractor at its own cost and expense to all
individuals affected by the Personal Information Breach. Such credit monitoring or protection
plan shall include, but is not limited to reimbursement for the cost of placing and lifting one (1)
security freeze per credit file pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes § 36a-701a. Such credit
monitoring or protection plans shall be approved by the State in accordance with this Section
and shall cover a length of time commensurate with the circumstances of the Personal
Information Breach. The Contractors’ costs and expenses for the credit monitoring and
protection plan shall not be recoverable from the Agency, the Department on Aging, any State
of Connecticut entity or any affected individuals.

The Contractor shall incorporate the requirements of this Section in all subcontracts requiring
each Contractor Party to safeguard Personal Information in the same manner as provided for in
this Section.

Nothing in this Section shall supersede in any manner Contractor’s or Contractor Party’s
obligations pursuant to HIPAA or the provisions of this Contract concerning the obligations of
the Contractor as a Business Associate of the Department.

WORKFORCE ANALYSIS
The Contractor shall provide a Workforce Analysis Affirmative Action report related to employment
practices and procedures.

LITIGATION

1. The Contractor shall require that all Contractor Parties, as appropriate, disclose to the
Contractor, to the best of their knowledge, any Claims involving the Contractor Parties that
might reasonably be expected to materially adversely affect their businesses, operations,
assets, properties, financial stability, business prospects or ability to perform fully under the
Contract, no later than ten (10) days after becoming aware or after they should have
become aware of any such Claims. Disclosure shall be in writing.

2. The Contractor shall provide written Notice to the Agency of any final decision by any
tribunal or state or federal agency or court which is adverse to the Contractor or which
results in a settlement, compromise or claim or agreement of any kind for any action or
proceeding brought against the Contractor or its employee or agent under the Americans
with Disabhilities Act of 1990 as revised or amended from time to time, Executive Orders Nos.
3 & 17 of Governor Thomas J. Meskill and any other requirements of federal or state law
concerning equal employment opportunities or nondiscriminatory practices.

Title Il Contract FY'17
Revised 8-4-2016

Pg. 20



U. SOVEREIGN IMMUNITY
The Contractor and Contractor Parties acknowledge and agree that nothing in the Contract, or the
solicitation leading up to the Contract, shall be construed as a modification, compromise or waiver
by the State of any rights or defenses of any immunities provided by Federal law or the laws of the
State of Connecticut to the State or any of its officers and employees, which they may have had,
now have or will have with respect to all matters arising out of the Contract. To the extent that this
Section conflicts with any other Section, this Section shall govern.

V. CHANGES TO THE CONTRACT, TERMINATION, CANCELLATION AND EXPIRATION
1. Contract Amendment
No amendment to or madification or other alteration of this Contract shall be valid or binding
upon the parties unless made in writing, signed by the parties.

The Agency may amend this Contract to reduce the contracted amount of compensation if:
a. The total amount budgeted by the Agency for the operation of the Agency or Services
provided under the program is reduced or made unavailable in any way; or

b. Federal funding reduction results in reallocation of funds within the Agency.

If the Agency decides to reduce the compensation, the Agency shall send written notice to the
Contractor within twenty (20) days of the Contractor’s receipt of the Notice. The Contractor and
the Agency shall negotiate the implementation of the reduction of compensation unless the
parties mutually agree that such negotiations would be futile. If the parties fail to negotiate an
implementation schedule, then the Agency may terminate the Contract effective no earlier than
sixty (60) Days from the date that the Contractor receives written notification of Termination
and the date that work under this Contract shall cease.

2. Contractor Changes
The Contractor shall notify the Agency in writing:

a. At least ninety (90) days prior to the effective date of any fundamental changes in the
Contractor’s corporate status, including merger, acquisition, transfer of assets, and any
change in fiduciary responsibility;

b. No later than ten (10) days from the effective date of any change in:

i. Its certificate of incorporation or other organizational document;
ii.  more than a controlling interest in the ownership of the Contractor; or
iii.  the individual(s} in charge of the performance.

No such change shall relieve the Contractor of any responsibility for the accuracy and
completeness of the performance. The Agency, after receiving written Notice from the
Contractor of any such change, may require such contracts, releases and other instruments
evidencing, to the Agency’s satisfaction, that any individuals retiring or otherwise separating

Title Il Contract FY'17
Revised 8-4-2016

Pg. 21



from the Contractor have been compensated in full or that allowance has been made for
compensation in full, for all work performed under terms of the Contract.

The Contractor shall deliver such documents to the Agency in accordance with the terms of the
Agency’s written request.

The Agency may also require, and the Contractor shall deliver, a financial statement showing
that solvency of the Contractor is maintained. The death of any Contractor Party, as applicable,
shall not release the Contractor from the obligation to perform under the Contract; the surviving
Contractor Parties, as appropriate, must continue to perform under the Contract until
performance is fully completed.

3. Assighment
The Contractor shall not assign any of its rights or obligations under the Contract, voluntarily or
otherwise, in any manner without the prior written consent of the Agency.

The Contractor shall comply with requests for documentation deemed to be appropriate by the
Agency in considering whether to consent to such assignment.

The Agency shall notify the Contractor of its decision no later than forty-five (45) Days from the
date the Agency receives all requested documentation.

The Agency may void any assignment made without the Agency’s consent and deem such
assignment to be in violation of this Section and to be in Breach of the Contract. Any
cancellation of this Contract by the Agency for a Breach shall be without prejudice to the
Agency’s or the State’s rights or possible claims against the Contractor.

4. Breach of Contract

a. If either party Breaches this Contract in any respect, the non-breaching party shall
provide written notice of the Breach to the breaching party and afford the breaching
party an opportunity to cure within ten (10) Days from the date that the breaching
party receives the notice. In the case of a Contractor Breach, the Agency may modify
the ten (10) day cure period in the notice of Breach. The right to cure period shall be
extended if the non-breaching party is satisfied that the breaching party is making a
good faith effort to cure, but the nature of the Breach is such that it cannot be cured
within the right to cure period. The Notice may include an effective Contract
cancellation date if the Breach is not cured by the stated date and, unless otherwise
modified by the non-breaching party in writing prior to the cancellation date, no
further action shall be required of any party to effect the cancellation as of the stated
date. If the notice does not set forth an effective Contract cancellation date, then the
non-breaching party may cancel the Contract by giving the breaching party no less than
twenty-four (24) hours’ prior written Notice after the expiration of the cure period.

Title It Contract FY'17
Revised 8-4-2016

Pg. 22



b. If the Agency believes that the Contractor has not performed according to the Contract,
the Agency may:
i.  withhold payment in whole or in part pending resolution of the performance
issue, provided that the Agency notifies the Contractor in writing prior to the
date that the payment would have been due in accordance with the budget;

ii. temporarily discontinue all or part of the Services to be provided under the
Contract;

ili. permanently discontinue part of the Services to be provided under the Contract;

iv.  assign appropriate Agency personnel to provide contracted for Services to
assure continued performance under the Contract until such time as the
contractual Breach has been corrected to the satisfaction of the Agency;

v.  require that contract funding be used to enter into a subcontract with a person
or persons designated by the Agency in order to bring the program into
contractual compliance;

vi.  take such other actions of any nature whatsoever as may be deemed
appropriate for the best interests of the Agency or the program(s) provided
under this Contract or both; or

vii.  any combination of the above actions.

c. The Contractor shall return all unexpended funds to the Agency no later than thirty (30)
calendar days after the Contractor receives a demand from the Agency.

d. In addition to the rights and remedies granted to the Agency by this Contract, the
Agency shall have all other rights and remedies granted to it by law in the event of
Breach of or default by the Contractor under the terms of this Contract.

e. The action of the Agency shall be considered final. If at any step in this process the
Contractor fails to comply with the procedure and, as applicable, the mutually agreed
plan of correction, the Agency may proceed with Breach remedies as listed under this
section.

Non-enforcement Not to Constitute Waiver

No waiver of any Breach of the Contract shall be interpreted or deemed to be a waiver of any
other or subsequent Breach. All remedies afforded in the Contract shall be taken and construed
as cumulative, that is, in addition to every other remedy provided in the Contract or at law or in
equity. A party’s failure to insist on strict performance of any section of the Contract shall only
be deemed to be a waiver of rights and remedies concerning that specific instance of
performance and shall not be deemed to be a waiver of any subsequent rights, remedies or
Breach.

Suspension

If the Agency determines in its sole discretion that the health and welfare of the Clients or public
safety is being adversely affected, the Agency may immediately suspend in whole or in part the
Contract without prior notice and take any action that it deems to be necessary or appropriate
for the benefit of the Clients. The Agency shall notify the Contractor of the specific reasons for

Title Il Contract FY’17
Revised 8-4-2016
Pg. 23



taking such action in writing within five (5) Days of immediate suspension. Within five (5) Days
of receipt of this notice, the Contractor may request in writing a meeting with the Agency Head
or designee. Any such meeting shall be held within five (5) Days of the written request, or such
later time as is mutually agreeable to the parties. At the meeting, the Contractor shall be given
an opportunity to present information on why the Agency’s actions should be reversed or
modified. Within five (5) Days of such meeting, the Agency shall notify the Contractor in writing
of his/her decision upholding, reversing or modifying the action of the Agency head or designee.
This action of the Agency head or designee shall be considered final.

Ending the Contractual Relationship

a. This Contract shall remain in full force and effect for the duration of its entire term or
until such time as it is terminated earlier by either party or cancelled. Either party may
terminate this contract by providing at least sixty (60) days prior written notice
pursuant to the Notice requirements of this Contract.

b. The Agency may immediately terminate the Contract in whole or in part whenever the
Agency makes a determination that such termination is in the best interest of the
Agency. The Agency may immediately terminate or cancel this Contract in the event
that the Contractor or any subcontractors becomes financially unstable to the point of
threatening its ability to conduct the services required under this Contract, ceases to
conduct business in the normal course, makes a general assignment for the benefit of
creditors, suffers or permits the appointment of a receiver for its business or its assets.

c. The Agency shall notify the Contractor in writing of Termination pursuant to subsection
(b) above, which shail specify the effective date of termination and the extent to which
the Contractor must complete or immediately cease performance. Upon receiving the
Notice from the Agency, the Contractor shall immediately discontinue all Services
affected in accordance with the Notice, undertake all reasonable and necessary efforts
to mitigate any losses or damages, and deliver to the Agency all Records, unless
otherwise instructed by the Agency in writing, and take all actions that are necessary or
appropriate, or that the Agency may reasonably direct, for the protection of Clients and
preservation of any and all property. Such Records are deemed to be the property of.
the Agency and the Contractor shall deliver them to the Agency no later than thirty (30)
days after the Termination of the Contract or fifteen (15) days after the Contractor
receives a written request from the Agency for the specified records whichever is less.
The Contractor shall deliver those records that exist in electronic, magnetic or other
intangible form in a non-proprietary format.

d. The Agency may terminate the Contract at any time without prior notice when the
funding for the Contract is no longer available.

e. The Contractor shall deliver to the Agency any deposits, prior payment, advance
payment or down payment if the Contract is terminated by either party or cancelled
within thirty (30) days after receiving demand from the Agency. The Contractor shall
return to the Agency any funds not expended in accordance with the terms and
conditions of the Contract and, if the Contractor fails to do so upon demand, the
Agency may recoup said funds from any future payments owing under this Contract or

Title HI Contract FY'17
Revised 8-4-2016

Pg. 24



any other contract between the State and the Contractor. Allowable costs, as detailed
in audit findings, incurred until the date of termination or cancellation for operation or
transition of program(s) under this Contract shall not be subject to recoupment.

W. TRANSITION AFTER TERMINATION OR EXPIRATION OF CONTRACT

1.

If this Contract is terminated for any reason, cancelled or it expires in accordance with its term,
the Contractor shall do and perform all things which the Agency determines to be necessary or
appropriate to assist in the orderly transfer of Clients served under this Contract and shall assist
in the orderly cessation of Services it performs under this Contract. In order to complete such
transfer and wind down the performance, and only to the extent necessary or appropriate, if
such activities are expected to take place beyond the stated end of the Contract term then the
Contract shall be deemed to have been automatically extended by the mutual consent of the
parties prior to its expiration without any affirmative act of either party, including executing an
amendment to the Contract to extend the term, but only until the transfer and winding down
are complete.

If this Contract is terminated, cancelled or not renewed, the Contractor shall return to the
Agency any equipment, deposits or down payments made or purchased with start-up funds or
other funds specifically designated for such purpose under this Contract in accordance with the
written instructions from the Agency in accordance with the Notice provision of this Contract.
Written instructions shall include, but not be limited to, a description of the equipment to be
returned, where the equipment shall be returned to and who is responsible to pay for the
delivery/shipping costs. Unless the Agency specifies a shorter time frame in the letter of
instructions, the Contractor shall affect the returns to the Agency no later than sixty (60) days
from the date that the Contractor receives Notice.

Reclamation - Senior Resources may reclaim, upon the expiration or termination of this
Agreement, the cost of equipment which is in part or fully reimbursed by funds pursuant to this
Agreement and which has a useful life of more than one (1) year and a cost in excess of one
thousand ($1,000.00) dollars.

Title Il Contract FY'17
Revised 8-4-2016

Pg. 25



Part I11. Statutory and Regulatory Compliance

A. HEALTH INSURANCE PORTABILITY AND ACCOUNTABILITY ACT OF 1996
1. If the Contactor is a Business Associate under the requirements of the Health Insurance
Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (“HIPAA”), as noted in this Contract, the Contractor
must comply with all terms and conditions of this Section of the Contract. If the Contractor is
not a Business Associate under HIPAA, this Section of the Contract does not apply to the
Contractor for this Contract.

2. The Contractor is required to safeguard the use, publication and disclosure of information on all
applicants for, and all clients who receive, services under the Contract in accordance with all
applicable federal and state law regarding confidentiality, which includes but is not limited to
HIPAA, more specifically with the Privacy and Security Rules at 45 C.F.R. Part 160 and Part 164,
subparts A, C, and E; and
a. The Agency named on page 1 of this Contract (“Agency”) is a “covered entity” as that term is
defined in 45 C.F.R. § 160.103; and

b. The Contractor is a “business associate” of the Agency, as that term is defined in 45 C.F.R. §
160.103; and

c. The Contractor and the Agency agree to the following in order to secure compliance with
the HIPAA, the requirements of Subtitle D of the Health Information Technology for
Economic and Clinical Health Act (“HITECH Act”), (Pub. L. 111-5, §§ 13400 to 13423)%, and
more specifically with the Privacy and Security Rules at 45 C.F.R. Part 160 and Part 164,
subparts A, C, D and E {collectively referred to herein as the “HIPAA Standards”).

3. Definitions
a. “Breach” shall have the same meaning as the term is defined in section 45 C.F.R. 164.402
and shall also include a use or disclosure of Personal Health Information (PHI) that violates
the HIPAA Standards.
h. “Business Associate” shall mean the Contractor.
“Covered Entity” shall mean the Agency named on page 1 of this Contract.
d. “Designated Record Set” shall have the same meaning as the term “designated record set”
in 45 C.F.R. § 164.501.
e. “Electronic Health Record” shall have the same meaning as the term is defined in section
13400 of the HITECH Act (42 U.S.C. §17921(5).
f.  “Individual” shall have the same meaning as the term “individual™ in 45 C.F.R. § 160.103
and shall include a person who qualifies as a personal representative as defined in 45 C.F.R.
§ 164.502(g).
g. “Privacy Rule” shall mean the Standards for Privacy of Individually Identifiable Health
Information at 45 C.F.R. part 160 and part 164, subparts A and E.
h. “Protected Health Information” or “PHI” shall have the same meaning as the term
“protected health information” in 45 C.F.R. § 160.103, and includes electronic PHI, as
defined in 45 C.F.R. 160.103, limited to information created, maintained, transmitted or

T

Title HI Contract FY’17
Revised 8-4-2016

Pg. 26



received by the Business Associate from or on behalf of the Covered Entity or from another
Business Associate of the Covered Entity.

“Required by Law”’ shall have the same meaning as the term “required by law” in 45 C.F.R. §
164.103.

“Secretary” shall mean the Secretary of the Department of Health and Human Services or
his designee.

“More stringent” shall have the same meaning as the term “more stringent” in 45 C.F.R. §
160.202.

“This Section of the Contract” refers to the HIPAA Provisions stated herein, in their entirety.
“Security Incident” shall have the same meaning as the term “security incident” in 45 C.F.R.
§ 164.304.

“Security Rule” shall mean the Security Standards for the Protection of Electronic Protected
Health Information at 45 C.F.R. part 160 and part 164, subpart A and C.

“Unsecured protected health information” shall have the same meaning as the term as
defined in 45 C.F.R. 164.402.

4. Obligations and Activities of Business Associates.

a.

Business Associate agrees not to use or disclose PHI other than as permitted or required by
this Section of the Contract or as Required by Law.

Business Associate agrees to use and maintain appropriate safeguards and comply with
applicable HIPAA Standards with respect to all PHI and to prevent use or disclosure of PHI
other than as provided for in this Section of the Contract and in accordance with HIPAA
standards.

Business Associate agrees to use administrative, physical and technical safeguards that
reasonably and appropriately protect the confidentiality, integrity, and availability of
electronic protected health information that it creates, receives, maintains, or transmits on
behalf of the Covered Entity.

Business Associate agrees to mitigate, to the extent practicable, any harmful effect that is
known to the Business Associate of a use or disclosure of PHI by Business Associate in
violation of this Section of the Contract.

Business Associate agrees to report to Covered Entity any use or disclosure of PHI not
provided for by this Section of the Contract or any security incident of which it becomes
aware.

Business Associate agrees, in accordance with 45 C.F.R. 502(e)(1)(ii) and 164.308(d)(2), if
applicable, to ensure that any subcontractors that create, receive, maintain or transmit
protected health information on behalf of the business associate, agree to the same
restrictions, conditions, and requirements that apply to the business associate with respect
to such information;

Business Associate agrees to provide access (including inspection, obtaining a copy or both),
at the request of the Covered Entity, and in the time and manner designated by the Covered
Entity, to PHI in a Designated Record Set, to Covered Entity or, as directed by Covered
Entity, to an Individual in order to meet the requirements under 45 C.F.R. § 164.524.
Business Associate shall not charge any fees greater than the lesser of the amount charged

Title 11l Contract FY'17
Revised 8-4-2016

Pg. 27



by the Covered Entity to an Individual for such records; the amount permitted by state law;
or the Business Associate’s actual cost of postage, labor and supplies for complying with the
request.
Business Associate agrees to make any amendments to PHI in a Designated Record Set that
the Covered Entity directs or agrees to pursuant to 45 C.F.R. § 164.526 at the request of the
Covered Entity, and in the time and manner designated by the Covered Entity.
Business Associate agrees to make internal practices, books, and records, including policies
and procedures and PHI, relating to the use and disclosure of PHI received from, or created,
maintained, transmitted or received by, Business Associate on behalf of Covered Entity,
available to Covered Entity or to the Secretary in a time and manner agreed to by the parties
or designated by the Secretary, for purposes of the Secretary investigating or determining
Covered Entity’s compliance with the HIPAA Standards..
Business Associate agrees to document such disclosures of PHI and information related to
such disclosures as would be required for Covered Entity to respond to a request by an
individual for an accounting of disclosures of PHI in accordance with 45 C.F.R. § 164.528 and
section 13405 of the HITECH Act (42 U.S.C. § 17935) and any regulations promulgated
thereunder.
Business Associate agrees to provide to Covered Entity, in a time and manner designated by
the Covered Entity, information collected to permit Covered Entity to respond to a request
by an Individual for an accounting of disclosures of PHI in accordance with 45 C.F.R. §
164.528 and section 13405 of the HITECH Act (42 U.S.C. § 17935} and any regulations
promulgated thereunder. Business Associate agrees at the Covered Entity’s direction to
provide an accounting of disclosures of PH! directly to an individual in accordance with 45
C.F.R. § 164.528 and section 13405 of the HITECH Act (42 U.S.C. § 17935} and any
regulations promulgated thereunder.
Business Associate agrees to comply with any state or federal law that is more stringent
than the Privacy Rule. Business Associate agrees to comply with the requirements of the
HITECH Act relating to privacy and security that are applicable to the Covered Entity and
with the requirements of 45 C.F.R. §§ 164.504(e}, 164.308, 164.310, 164.312, and 164.316.
. In the event that an individual request that the Business Associate
i.  restrict disclosures of PHI;
ii. provide an accounting of disclosures of the individual’s PHI;
iii. provide a copy of the individual’s PHI in an electronic health record; or
iv.  amend PHI in the individual’s designated record set,
the Business Associate agrees to notify the Covered Entity, in writing, within five business
days of the request.
Business Associate agrees that it shall not, and shall ensure that its subcontractors do nat,
directly or indirectly, receive any remuneration in exchange for PHI of an Individual without
i. the written approval of the covered entity, unless receipt of remuneration in
exchange for PHI is expressly authorized by this Contract and
ii. the valid authorization of the individual, except for the purposes provided under
section 13405(d)(2) of the HITECH Act, (42 U.S.C. § 17935(d)(2)) and in any
accompanying regulations

Title 1l Contract FY'17
Revised 84-2016

Pg. 28



5. Obligations in the Event of a Breach.

a.

The Business Associate agrees that, following the discovery by the Business Associate or by
a subcontractor of the Business Associate of any use or disclosure not provided for by this
section of the Contract, any breach of unsecured protected health information, or any
Security Incident, it shall notify the Covered Entity of such breach in accordance with
Subpart D of Part 164 of Title 45 of the Code of Federal Regulations and this Section of the
Contract.

Such notification shall be provided by the Business Associate to the Covered Entity without
unreasonable delay, and in no case later than 30 days after the breach is discovered by the
Business Associate, or a subcontractor of the Business Associate, except as otherwise
instructed in writing by a law enforcement official pursuant to 45 C.F.R. 164.412. A breach is
considered discovered as of the first day on which it is, or reasonably should have been,
known to the Business Associate or its subcontractor. The notification shall include the
identification and last known address, phone number and email address of each individual
(or the next of kin of the individual if the individual is deceased) whose unsecured protected
health information has been, or is reasonably believed by the Business Associate to have
been, accessed, acquired, or disclosed during such breach.

The Business Associate agrees to include in the notification to the Covered Entity at least the
following information:

i.  Adescription of what happened, including the date of the breach; the date of
the discovery of the breach; the unauthorized person, if known, who used the
PHI or to whom it was disclosed; and whether the PHI was actually acquired or
viewed.

ii.  Adescription of the types of unsecured protected health information that were
involved in the breach (such as full name, Social Security number, date of birth,
home address, account number, or disability code).

iii.  The steps the Business Associate recommends that individual(s) take to protect
themselves from potential harm resulting from the breach.

iv.  Adetailed description of what the Business Associate is doing or has done to
investigate the breach, to mitigate losses, and to protect against any further
breaches.

v.  Whether a law enforcement official has advised the Business Associate, either
verbally or in writing, that he or she has determined that notification or notice
to Individuals or the posting required under 45 C.F.R. 164.412 would impede a
criminal investigation or cause damage to national security and; if so, contact
information for said official.

Title Il Contract FY'17
Revised 8-4-2016

Pg. 29



vii.

viii.

vi.If directed by the Covered Entity, the Business Associate agrees to conduct a risk

assessment to determine whether, in its opinion, there is a low probability that
the PH! has been compromised. Such recommendation shall be transmitted to
the Covered Entity within 20 business days of the Business Associate’s
notification to the Covered Entity.

If the Covered Entity determines that there has been a breach, as defined in 45
C.F.R. 164.402, by the Business Associate or a subcontractor of the Business
Associate, the Business Associate, if directed by the Covered Entity, shall
provide all notifications required by 45 C.F.R. 164.404 and 45 C.F.R. 164.406.
Business Associate agrees to provide appropriate staffing and have established
procedures to ensure that individuals informed of a breach have the
opportunity to ask questions and contact the Business Associate for additional
information regarding the breach. Such procedures shall include a toll-free
telephone number, an e-mail address, a posting on its Web site and a postal
address. Business Associate agrees to include in the notification of a breach by
the Business Associate to the Covered Entity, a written description of the
procedures that have been established to meet these requirements. Costs of
such contact procedures will be borne by the Contractor.

Business Associate agrees that, in the event of a breach, it has the burden to
demonstrate that it has complied with all notifications requirements set forth
above, including evidence demonstrating the necessity of a delay in notification
to the Covered Entity.

6. Permitted Uses and Disclosure by Business Associate.

General Use and Disclosure Pravisions except as otherwise limited in this Section of the
Contract, Business Assaciate may use or disclose PHI to perform functions, activities, or
services for, or on behalf of, Covered Entity as specified in this Contract, provided that such
use or disclosure would not violate the HIPAA Standards if done by Covered Entity or the
minimum necessary policies and procedures of the Covered Entity.

Specific Use and Disclosure Provisions

d.

Except as otherwise limited in this Section of the Contract, Business Associate
may use PHI for the proper management and administration of Business
Associate or to carry out the legal responsibilities of Business Associate.

Except as otherwise limited in this Section of the Contract, Business Associate
may disclose PHI for the proper management and administration of Business
Associate, provided that disclosures are Required by Law, or Business Associate
obtains reasonable assurances from the person to whom the information is
disclosed that it will remain confidential and used or further disclosed only as
Required by Law or for the purpose for which it was disclosed to the person,
and the person notifies Business Associate of any instances of which it is aware
in which the confidentiality of the information has been breached.

Title Il Contract FY'17
Revised 8-4-2016

Pg. 30



iii.  Except as otherwise limited in this Section of the Contract, Business Associate
may use PHI to provide Data Aggregation services to Covered Entity as
permitted by 45 C.F.R. § 164.504(e)(2)(i}(B).

7. Obligations of Covered Entity.

a. Covered Entity shall notify Business Associate of any limitations in its notice of privacy
practices of Covered Entity, in accordance with 45 C.F.R. § 164.520, or to the extent that
such limitation may affect Business Associate’s use or disclosure of PHI.

b. Covered Entity shall notify Business Associate of any changes in, or revocation of,
permission by Individual(s) to use or disclose PHI, to the extent that such changes may affect
Business Associate’s use or disclosure of PHI.

c. Covered Entity shall notify Business Associate of any restriction to the use or disclosure of
PHI that Covered Entity has agreed to in accordance with 45 C.F.R. § 164.522, to the extent
that such restriction may affect Business Associate’s use or disclosure of PHI.

Permissible Requests by Covered Entity. Covered Entity shall not request Business Associate to
use or disclose PHI in any manner that would not be permissible under the HIPAA Standards if
done by the Covered Entity, except that Business Associate may use and disclose PHI for data

aggregation, and management and administrative activities of Business Associate, as permitted
under this Section of the Contract.

Term and Termination.
a.

Term.
The Term of this Section of the Contract shall be effective as of the date the Contract is
effective and shall terminate when the information collected is provided to the Covered
Entity and all of the PHI provided by Covered Entity to Business Associate, or created or
received by Business Associate on behalf of Covered Entity, is destroyed or returned to
Covered Entity, or, if it is infeasible to return or destroy PHI, protections are extended to
such information, in accordance with the termination provisions in this Section.
Termination for Cause Upon Covered Entity’s knowledge of a material breach by Business
Associate, Covered Entity shall either:
i. Provide an opportunity for Business Associate to cure the breach or end the violation
and terminate the Contract if
a. Business Associate does not cure the breach or end the violation within the time
specified by the Covered Entity; or
b. Immediately terminate the Contract if Business Associate has breached a material
term of this Section of the Contract and cure is not possible; or
c. If neither termination nor cure is feasible, Covered Entity shall report the violation
to the Secretary.
Effect of Termination.
i. Upon termination of this Contract, for any reason, Business Associate shall return or
destroy all PHI received from Covered Entity, or created, maintained, or received by

Business Associate on behalf of Covered Entity. Business Associate shall also provide

Title Il Contract FY'17
Revised 8-4-2016

Pg. 31



the information collected to the Covered Entity within ten business days of the notice
of termination. This section shall apply to PHI that is in the possession of
subcontractors or agents of Business Associate. Business Associate shall retain no
copies of the PHI.

ii. Inthe event that Business Associate determines that returning or destroying the PHI is
infeasible, Business Associate shall provide to Covered Entity notification of the
conditions that make return or destruction infeasible. Upon documentation by
Business Associate that return or destruction of PHI is infeasible, Business Associate
shall extend the protections of this Section of the Contract to such PHI and limit further
uses and disclosures of PHI to those purposes that make return or destruction
infeasible, for as long as Business Associate maintains such PHI. Infeasibility of the
return or destruction of PH! includes, but is not limited to, requirements under state or
federal law that the Business Associate maintains or preserves the PHI or copies
thereof.

10. Miscellaneous Sections.

a.

8.

Regulatory References. A reference in this Section of the Contract to a section in the Privacy
Rule means the section as in effect or as amended.

Amendment. The Parties agree to take such action as is necessary to amend this Section of
the Contract from time to time as is necessary for Covered Entity to comply with
requirements of the Privacy Rule and the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act
of 1996, Pub. L. No. 104-191.

Survival. The respective rights and obligations ol Business Associate shall survive the
termination of this Contract.

Effect on Contract. Except as specifically required to implement the purposes of this Section
of the Contract, all other terms of the Contract shall remain in force and effect.
Construction. This Section of the Contract shall be construed as broadly as necessary to
implement and comply with the Privacy Standard. Any ambiguity in this Section of the
Contract shall be resolved in favor of a meaning that complies, and is consistent with, the
Privacy Standard.

Disclaimer.

i. Covered Entity makes no warranty or representation that compliance with this Section
of the Contract will be adequate or satisfactory for Business Associate’s own purposes.
Covered Entity shafl not be liable to Business Associate for any claim, civil or criminal
penalty, loss or damage related to or arising from the unauthorized use or disclosure of
PHI by

ii. Business Associate or any of its officers, directors, employees, contractors or agents, or
any third party to whom Business Associate has disclosed PHI contrary to the sections
of this Contract or applicable law. Business Assaciate is solely responsible for all
decisions made, and actions taken, by Business Associate regarding the safeguarding,
use and disclosure of PHI within its possession, custody or control.

Indemnification. The Business Associate shall indemnify and hold the Covered Entity
harmless from and against any and all claims, liabilities, judgments, fines, assessments,

Title Il Contract FY’'17
Revised 8-4-2016

Pg.32



penalties, awards and any statutory damages that may be imposed or assessed pursuant to
HIPAA, as amended or the HITECH Act, including, without limitation, attorney’s fees, expert
witness fees, costs of investigation, litigation or dispute resolution, and costs awarded
thereunder, relating to or arising out of any violation by the Business Associate and its
agents, including subcontractors, of any obligation of Business Associate and its agents,
including subcontractors, under this section of the contract, under HIPAA, the HITECH Act,
and the HIPAA Standards.

B. AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT
The Contractor shall be and remain in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990
(http://www.ada.gov/) as amended from time to time (“Act”) to the extent applicable, during the
term of the Contract. The Agency may cancel or terminate this Contract if the Contractor fails to
comply with the Act. The Contractor represents that it is familiar with the terms of this Act and that
it is in compliance with the faw. The Contractor warrants that it shall hold the State harmless from
any liability which may be imposed upon the state as a result of any failure of the Contractor to be in
compliance with this Act. As applicable, the Contractor shall comply with section 504 of the Federal
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended from time to time, 29 U.5.C. § 794 (Supp. 1993), regarding
access to programs and facilities by people with disabilities.

C. UTILIZATION OF MINORITY BUSINESS ENTERPRISES
The Contractor shall perform under this Contract in accordance with 45 C.F.R. Part 74; and, as
applicable, C.G.S. §§ 4a-60 to 4a-60a and 4a-60g to carry out this policy in the award of any
subcontracts.

D. PRIORITY HIRING
Subject to the Contractor’s exclusive right to determine the qualifications for all employment
positions, the Contractor shall give priority to hiring welfare recipients who are subject to time-
limited welfare and must find employment. The Contractor and the Agency shall work cooperatively
to determine the number and types of positions to which this Section shall apply.

E. NON-DISCRIMINATION
1. For purposes of this Section, the following terms are defined as follows:

a. "Commission" means the Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities;

b. "Contract" and “contract” include any extension or modification of the Contract or contract;

c. "Contractor" and “contractor” include any successors or assigns of the Contractor or
contractor;

d. "Gender identity or expression” means a person's gender-related identity, appearance or
behavior, whether or not that gender related identity, appearance or behavior is different
from that traditionally associated with the person's physiology or assigned sex at birth,
which gender-related identity can be shown by providing evidence including, but not limited
to, medical history, care or treatment of the gender-related identity, consistent and uniform
assertion of the gender-related identity or any other evidence that the gender-related

Title Iit Contract FY’17
Revised 8-4-2016
Pg. 33



identity is sincerely held, part of a person's core identity or not being asserted for an
improper purpose.

e. “Good faith" means that degree of diligence which a reasonable person would exercise in
the performance of legal duties and obligations;

f. "Good faith efforts" shall include, but not be limited to, those reasonable initial efforts
necessary to comply with statutory or regulatory requirements and additional or substituted
efforts when it is determined that such initial efforts will not be sufficient to comply with
such requirements;

g. "Marital status" means being single, married as recognized by the State of Connecticut,
widowed, separated or divorced;

h. "Mental disability" means one or more mental disorders, as defined in the most recent
edition of the American Psychiatric Association's "Diagnostic and Statistical Manual of
Mental Disorders", or a record of or regarding a person as having one or more such
disorders;

i.  "Minority business enterprise” means any small contractor or supplier of materials fifty-one
percent or more of the capital stock, if any, or assets of which is owned by a person or
persons: (1) who are active in the daily affairs of the enterprise, (2) who have the power to
direct the management and policies of the enterprise, and (3) who are members of a
minority, as such term is defined in subsection (a) of Connecticut General Statutes § 32-9n;
and

j. "Public works contract" means any agreement between any individual, firm or corporation
and the State or any political subdivision of the State other than a municipality for
construction, rehabilitation, conversion, extension, demolition or repair of a public building,
highway or other changes or improvements in real property, or which is financed in whole
or in part by the State, including, but not limited to, matching expenditures, grants, loans,
insurance or guarantees.

For purposes of this Section, the terms "Contract" and “contract” do not include a contract
where each contractor is (1) a political subdivision of the state, including, but not limited to, a
municipality, (2) a quasi-public agency, as defined in Conn. Gen. Stat. Section 1120, (3) any other
state, including but not limited to any federally recognized Indian tribal governments, as defined
in Conn. Gen. Stat. Section 1-267, (4) the federal government, (5) a foreign government, or (6)
an agency of a subdivision, agency, state or government described in the immediately preceding
enumerated items (1), (2), (3), (4) or (5).

The Contractor agrees and warrants that in the performance of the Contract such Contractor
will not discriminate or permit discrimination against any person or group of persons on the
grounds of race, color, religious creed, age, marital status, national origin, ancestry, sex, gender
identity or expression, mental retardation, mental disability or physical disability, including, but
not limited to, blindness, unless it is shown by such Contractor that such disability prevents
performance of the work involved, in any manner prohibited by the laws of the United States or

of the State of Connecticut; and the Contractor further agrees to take affirmative action to

Title lll Contract FY’17
Revised 84-2016

Pg. 34



insure that applicants with job-related qualifications are employed and that employees are
treated when employed without regard to their race, color, religious creed, age, marital status,
national origin, ancestry, sex, gender identity or expression, mental retardation, mental
disability or physical disability, including, but not limited to, blindness, unless it is shown by the
Contractor that such disability prevents performance of the work involved; and

a. the Contractor agrees, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on
behalf of the Contractor, to state that it is an "affirmative action-equal opportunity
employer" in accordance with regulations adopted by the Commission;

b. the Contractor agrees to provide each labor union or representative of workers with which
the Contractor has a collective bargaining Agreement or other contract or understanding
and each vendor with which the Contractor has a contract or understanding, a notice to be
provided by the Commission, advising the labor union or workers’ representative of the
Contractor's commitments under this section and to post copies of the notice in
conspicuous places available to employees and applicants for employment;

c. the Contractor agrees to comply with each provision of this Section and Connecticut General
Statutes §§ 46a-68e and 46a-68f and with each regulation or relevant order issued by said
Commission pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §§ 46a-56, 46a-68e and 46a-68f; and

d. the Contractor agrees to provide the Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities with
such information requested by the Commission, and permit access to pertinent books,
records and accounts, concerning the employment practices and procedures of the
Contractor as relate to the provisions of this Section and Connecticut General Statutes §
46a-56. If the contract is a public works contract, the Contractor agrees and warrants that
he will make good faith efforts to employ minority business enterprises as subcontractors
and suppliers of materials on such public works projects.

Determination of the Contractor's good faith efforts shall include, but shall not be limited to, the
following factors: The Contractor's employment and subcontracting policies, patterns and
practices; affirmative advertising, recruitment and training; technical assistance activities and
such other reasonable activities or efforts as the Commission may prescribe that are designed to
ensure the participation of minority business enterprises in public works projects.

The Contractor shall develop and maintain adequate documentation, in a manner prescribed by
the Commission, of its good faith efforts.

The Contractor shall include the provisions of subsection (b) of this Section in every subcontract
or purchase order entered into in order to fulfill any obligation of a contract with the State and
such provisions shall be binding on a subcontractor, vendor or manufacturer unless exempted
by regulations or orders of the Commission. The Contractor shall take such action with respect
to any such subcontract or purchase order as the Commission may direct as a means of
enforcing such provisions including sanctions for noncompliance in accordance with Connecticut
General Statutes §46a-56; provided if such Contractor becomes involved in, or is threatened
with, litigation with a subcontractor or vendor as a result of such direction by the Commission,

Title 1l Contract FY'17
Revised 8-4-2016

Pg. 35



the Contractor may request the State of Connecticut to enter into any such litigation or
negotiation prior thereto to protect the interests of the State and the State may so enter.

7. The Contractor agrees to comply with the regulations referred to in this Section as they exist on
the date of this Contract and as they may be adopted or amended from time to time during the
term of this Contract and any amendments thereto.

8. The Contractor agrees and warrants that in the performance of the Contract such Contractor
will not discriminate or permit discrimination against any person or group of persons on the
grounds of sexual orientation, in any manner prohibited by the laws of the United States or the
State of Connecticut, and that employees are treated without regard to their sexual orientation;

9. The Contractor agrees to provide each labor union or representative of workers with which such
Contractor has a collective bargaining Agreement or other contract or understanding and each
vendor with which such Contractor has a contract or understanding, a notice to be provided by
the Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities advising the labor union or workers'
representative of the Contractor's commitments under this section, and to post copies of the
notice in conspicuous places available to employees and applicants for employment;

10. the Contractor agrees to comply with each provision of this section and with each regulation or
relevant order issued by said Commission pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes § 463-56;
and

a. the Contractor agrees to provide the Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities with
such information requested by the Commission, and permit access to pertinent books,
records and accounts, concerning the employment practices and procedures of the
Contractor which relate to the provisions of this Section and Connecticut General Statutes §
46a-56.

b. The Contractor shall include the provisions of the foregoing paragraph in every subcontract
or purchase order entered into in order to fulfill any obligation of a contract with the State
and such provisions shall be binding on a subcontractor, vendor or manufacturer unless
exempted by regulations or orders of the Commission. The Contractor shall take such action
with respect to any such subcontract or purchase order as the Commission may direct as a
means of enforcing such provisions including sanctions for noncompliance in accordance
with Connecticut General Statutes § 46a-56; provided, if such Contractor becomes involved
in, or is threatened with, litigation with a subcontractor or vendor as a result of such
direction by the Commission, the Contractor may request the State of Connecticut to enter
into any such litigation or negotiation prior thereto to protect the interests of the State and
the State may so enter.

F. FREEDOM OF INFORMATION
1. Contractor acknowledges that the Agency must comply with the Freedom of Information Act,
C.G.S. §§ 1-200 et seq. (“FOIA”) which requires the disclosure of documents in the possession of

Title VIl Contract FY'17
Revised 8-4-2016

Pg. 36



the State upon request of any citizen, unless the content of the document falls within certain
categories of exemption, as defined by C.G.S. § 1-210(b).

2. Governmental Function. In accordance with C.G.S. § 1-218, if the amount of this Contract
exceeds two million five hundred thousand dollars (52,500,000), and the Contractor is a
“person” performing a “governmental function”, as those terms are defined in C.G.S. §§ 1-
200(4) and (11), the Agency is entitled to receive a copy of the Records and files related to the
Contractor’s performance of the governmental function, which may be disclosed by the Agency
pursuant to the FOIA.

G. WHISTLEBLOWING
This Contract is subject to C.G.S. § 4-61dd if the amount of this Contract is a “large state contract” as
that term is defined in C.G.S. § 4-61dd(h). In accordance with this statute, if an officer, employee or
appointing authority of the Contractor takes or threatens to take any personnel action against any
employee of the Contractor in retaliation for such employee’s disclosure of information to any
employee of the Contracting state or quasi-public agency or the Auditors of Public Accounts or the
Attorney General under subsection (a) of such statute, the Contractor shall be liable for a civil
penalty of not more than five thousand dollars ($5,000) for each offense, up to a maximum of
twenty per cent (20%) of the value of this Contract. Each violation shall be a separate and distinct
offense and in the case of a continuing violation, each calendar day’s continuance of the violation
shall be deemed to be a separate and distinct offense. The State may request that the Attorney
General bring a civil action in the Superior Court for the Judicial District of Hartford to seek
imposition and recovery of such civil penalty. In accordance with subsection (f} of such statute, each
large state Contractor, as defined in the statute, shall post a notice of the relevant sections of the
statute relating to large state Contractors in a conspicuous place which is readily available for
viewing by the employees of the Contractor.

H. CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION RESTRICTIONS
For all State funds as defined in C.G.S. § 9-612(g) the authorized signatory to this Contract expressly
acknowledges receipt of the State Elections Enforcement Commission’s (“SEEC”) notice advising
state contractors of state campaign contribution and solicitation prohibitions, and will inform its
principals of the contents of the notice. See SEEC Form 10 reproduced below:
http://www.ct.gov/seec/lib/seec/forms/contractor reporting /seec form 10 final.pdf

. CONSISTENT COMMITMENTS OR OBLIGIATIONS
The Contractor further certifies that it has no commitments or obligations that are inconsistent with
compliance of these and any other pertinent federal regulations and policies, and that any other
agency, organization or party that participates in this project shall have no such commitments or
obligations.

J. OPERATION OF THE PROJECT
Where subcontracts are proposed for the operation of one or more components of the proposal,
and are approved as part of any award of funds under Title Ill, the Contractor retains full and

Title I Contract FY'17
Revised 8-4-2016

Pg. 37



complete responsibility for the operation of the project in keeping with the policies and procedures
established by the Agency for the project. The Contractor shall be held accountable by the Agency
for all project expenditures, and shall ensure that all expenditures incurred by the subcontracting
agency will be in accordance with the cost policies and procedures established by the Agency, in
keeping with the guidelines of the U. S. Administration for Community Living. Copies of the
proposed subcontracts shall be submitted to the Agency for review upon request.

EQUIPMENT {NVENTORY

The Contractor agrees to maintain and update an inventory of all equipment purchased with
program funds and to submit same to the Agency in such format and at such intervals as specified
by the Agency.

FURTHER AGREEMENTS

The Contractor further agrees:

1. To cooperate with the Agency in its efforts to develop a comprehensive and coordinated system
of services for the elderly, by participating in joint planning efforts and other activities mutually
agreed upon to meet this goal.

2. To provide for or participate in such training as may be necessary to enable paid and volunteer

project personnel to perform more effectively on the project.

To create paid and volunteer opportunities for qualified older persons with the project.

4. To cooperate and assist in efforts undertaken by the Agency, the State Department on Aging,
the U. S. Administration for Community Living, or any other agency or organization duly
authorized by any of the preceding to evaluate the effectiveness, feasibility and costs of the
project.

5. That assessment by the Agency and the State will occur periodically in the form of review of
accounting systems, site visits, program output evaluations, and thraugh other methods. The
Contractor agrees to cooperate with Agency staff conducting assessments and submit all
information as required.

6. To submit any and all additional required reports as mandated by the Agency, the State
Department on Aging or the U. S. Administration for Community Living {for example, Section
504 Handicap Accessibility Survey, Non-Title 1l Social Service Program information, and other
related items) shall be submitted by the Contractor as requested.

i

. NOTICE

All notices required or permitted to be given pursuant to this Agreement shall be given in writing,
shall be transmitted by personal delivery, by overnight courier, by registered or certified mail, by
tele copier or by other electronic means with confirming receipt of delivery, and shall be addressed
as follows:

Title ilt Contract FY’'17
Revised 8-4-2016

Pg. 38



&

If to Agency:
Senior Resources Agency on Aging
19 Ohio Avenue Suite 2
Norwich, CT 06360
Attn:  Joan Wessell

Fax: 860-886-4736

Email: jcwessell@seniorresourcesec.org

If to Provider:
Colchester Senior Center
95 Norwich Avenue
Colchester, CT 06415
Attn:  Patricia Watts
Fax: 860-537-5574

Email: pwatts@colchesterct.gov

A party may designate a new address to which notices required or permitted to be given pursuant to
this Agreement shall thereafter be transmitted by giving written notice to that effect to the other
party. Each notice transmitted shall be deemed to have been given, received and become effective
for all purposes at the time it shall have been 1) delivered to the addressee as indicated by the
return receipt (if delivered by mail), the statement of the messenger (if delivered by overnight
courier or other personal delivery), the fax or other electronic receipt or the recipient’s answer or
return call; or 2) presented for delivery to the addressee as so indicated during normal business
hours, if such delivery shall have been refused for any reason.

N. INTEGRATION

All attachments to this Agreement are deemed to be part of this agreement. The entire agreement
of the parties is contained herein and this Agreement supersedes all oral agreements and
negotiations between the parties relating to the subject matter contained herein.

IN WITNESS THEREOQF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed by their duly

authorized officers.

Senior Resources Agency on Aging

AGENCY ON AGING

BYQ;‘-))-Q«. LZ/W

Executive Director

TITLE
é’// /e
DATE OF SIGNATURE

Colchester Senior Center
PROVIDER NAME

BY:

TITLE

DATE OF SIGNATURE

Titie Ill Contract FY'17
Revised 8-4-2016
Pg. 39



B. A quorum shall consist of three members.

C. Minutes of the Board’s meetings and hearings shall be kept and published in
accordance with the Connecticut General Statutes.

D. All mail addressed to the Board shall be presented by the First Selectman to the
Board at its first meeting held after such mail has been delivered to the Board
c/o The Office of the First Selectman. All mail shall be deemed ‘received’
when so presented.

E. All regular and special meetings of the Board of Selectmen shall be audio recorded.
Emergency meetings shall be audio recorded if possible. All recordings shall be made

available to the public. The provisions of this section shall not apply to executive
sessions.

F. Citizens’ Comments: The Board may permit any individual or group to address the
Board concerning any subject that lies within its jurisdiction during the portion of
any Board meetings so designated for such purpose. Citizens’ Comments shall be
subject to the following guidelines:

(1) If deemed necessary, in order to provide time for maximum citizen
participation, the Board of Selectmen may establish a provision at a meeting
to limit comments. In such a case, three (3) minutes will be allotted to each
speaker at each warned citizen’s comments. The Board may decide by a
majority vote to extend the 3 minutes of time allotted.

(2) Speakers may provide written testimony or handouts to the Board, which will
become part of the public meeting record.

(3) Speakers are only permitted to make presentations to the Board using
PowerPoint, overhead projectors, or other electronic/digital programs with the
prior approval of the First Selectman.

(4) All speakers must identify themselves by name and town of residence.

(5) The Board will not respond to comments made during Citizens’ Comments,

with the exception that the Chairperson only may respond if, in the discretion
of the Chairperson, such comments require an immediate response.

SECTION 5. COMMITTEES AND COMMITTEE CHAIRMEN

A. From time to time, the Board of Selectmen may appoint such committees
as may be deemed necessary or desirable. Any committee so appointed shall have
the duties or responsibilities assigned to it at the time of appointment. The meetings

of any committee so appointed are open to the public as required by the Connecticut
General Statutes.

B. At the time of appointment, the members of any committee appointed
pursuant to this section shall elect one (1) of their members to serve as



